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~ MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that Forty-third Annual General Meeting of MADHUR INDUSTRIES
LIMITED will be held at MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS RDAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009 on 307 SEPTEMRER, 2016 at 9:00 A.M. to transact the following

husiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2016, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the
Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and Auditors thereon.

2.  To appoint a Birector in place of MR. SHALIN PARIKH [DIN: 00494506), who retires
by rotation, in terms of Section 152 {6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint the Statutory Auditors and te fix their remuneration and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules framed there
under, as amended from time to time, pursuant to recommendation of the Audit
Committee of Board of Directors and pursuant to resolution passed by menibers at
the AGM held on 30th September, 2015, the appointment of M/S. V. 5. MANWANI &
€0, Chartered Accountants [Membership No.: 1621289}, as Statutory Auditers of the
Company to bhold office till a consecutive period of Four (4) financial years be and is

hereby ratified, at such remuneration as may he mutually agreed between the Beard
of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”
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PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)
NGTES:
1. A Member entitled to attend and-vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a

proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and such proxy need not be a
member of the company. Instrument of proxy in order to be effective must be
received by the company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. [nformation pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 with regard to Directors seeking appointment / re-
appeintment is annexed hereto.

1. Pursuant ta Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant Rules made there under, the Notice is being sent to all the members, whose
nawmies appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners, received from
WSDL / CDSL as on close of business hours on, 12TH AUGUST, 2016. The Notice is
being sent to Members in ElECtril:lnil: form to the email addresses registered with
their Depository Participants {in case of electronic shareholding) / the Company's

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents [in case of physical shareholding).
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For Members whose email [Ds are not registered, physical copies of the Notice are
being sent by permitted mode. The Members of the Company who have registered
their email address are also entitled to receive such communication i physical

form, upon request.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Register of
Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain clesed from
Wednesday, 24 September, 2016 to Wednesday, 30" September, 2016 [both

days inclusive] in connection with AGM,

As a measure of economy, Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting. So,
members are reguested to bring their copy of Annual Report with them to the

Annual General Meeting.

The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic
mode to Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the
Depository Participant(s), unless the Members have registered their request for the
hard copy of the same, Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and
Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their
email address with the Company or Depesitory Participant{s). Members who have
received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode

are requested to print the Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM.

in compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 20 of the Companies {Management and Administration} Amendment
Rules, 2016 and Regulaticn 46 of SEBI (Listing Agreement and Disclosure
Requirement)] Regulations 2015, the Company is providing E-Vating facility to all

the members whose names appear in the Register uf Members / beneficial owners

as on the Cut-Qff Date e, 23R0 SEPTEMRBER, 2016, who may cast their vote by

wldiy,
+ .
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electronic mode on all resolutions in respect of business set farth in the notice

through e-voting services provided by CDSL, through their portal

http: / /www evotingindia.com in' this regard, members are notified that (i) the

company has completed the dispatch of Notice through permitted mode to all the

members of the company individually along with the explanatory statement and

(ii) Voting through electronic means shall commence from 9:00 A.M. gh 27TH

SEPTEMBER, 2016 and end at 5:00 P.M, op 29THSEPTEMBER, 2016 Please note
that e-voting is optional. In case a member has voted through e-voting facility, he/

she is not allowed to vote in the Annual General Meeting.

The Member who transfers his / her shares after the Cut-off date ie 23F0
SEPTEMBER, 20186, is not eligible to vote to the extent of transfer made by him/

her, on the Resclutions mentioned in the Notice,

Any person who acquires the Shares of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of
the General Meecting and holding the Shares on the Cut-off Date ie. Z3RD
SEPTEMBER, 2016, may request to the Company on registered mail 1D of the
company i.e. info@madhurindustrieslimited.com to obtain the User [D & Password.

The Resuits of E-voting along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be declared and
placed on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL
tingindia.co.in on or before 6:00 P.M. on 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2016

and communicated to the BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are listed.

GRRIF
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING:

SECTION A - E-VOTING PROCESS:

(1}

(1)

(iii)

(W)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The voting period begins on 27t 00 AM. TQ 29T
SEPTEMBER, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company,

hotding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 23" SEFTEMBER, 2016 may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Sharehclders-who have alread};l voted prior to the meeting date would net be

entitled ta vote at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on Shareholders.

Mow Enter your User D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits heneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL; B Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Members hoiding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be

used.
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(viii} 1 you are 2 first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by [ncome Tax
Departrent (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical sharcholders)

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the ;
: Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
nurmber in the PAN field. :

¢ In case the sequence humber is less than 8 digits enter the
applicahle number of 0's before the number after the first two .
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is -
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RAQCO00001 in the PAN feld.

Dividend | Enter the Dvidend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in ddfmrﬁfyyyy

Bank format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company

OR Date # 1f both the details are not recorded with the depository or
; of  Birth company please enter the member id / folic number in the
{DOB) Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

i
|
Details | records in order to login.

(ix]  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are elipible to vote, provided that company opts For e-voting through



(xi)

{xii)

(xiil}

{xiv)

(xv)

{xvi}
{xvii}

{rewiii)

(xix)

...'1.;
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care te keep your passward confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN i.e, "160826040" for the relevant Company Name i.e. “MADHUR
INDUSTRIES LIMITED” on which you choose to vate.

On the vating page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the aption “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or N{) as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details,

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK",
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” eption
gn the Voting page.

{f a demat account holder has fm:gntten the login password then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
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s Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) and
Custedian are reguired to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves
as Corporate.

» A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk evotinp®cdslindiacon.

¢ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on,

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

» A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should bhe uploaded in PDF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

» In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions ([“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.cem, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com

SECTION B - COMMENCEMENT OF E-VOTING PERIOD AND OTHER E-VOTING
INSTRUCTIONS:

I The E-Voting period commences on 27 :00 AM.) and

ends on 29™ SEPTEMBER, 2016 (5:00 P.M.). During this period shareholders

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized

form, as on Cut-off date i.e. 2374 SEPTEMBER, 2016 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-Voting module shall be disabled for voting thereatter. Once
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the vote on a resolution is cast by the sharehalder, the sharehalder shall not be

allowed to change it subsequently.

ii. The voting 'rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the Paid

Up Equity Share Capital of the Company.

ili. M/s A SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No.:

FCS 4713; CP No: 6560) (Address: D- 413, Shiromani Complex, Opp. Ocean Park,
S.M. Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380 015, Gujarat, India) has been appointed as

the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-Voting process.

iv. The Scrutinizer shall, on conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in

the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any and

submit forth with to the Chairman of the Company.

. The Results shall be declared alang with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed
on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL

https://www.evotingindia.co.in on or before 6:00 P.M. on 30™ SEPTEMBER,
2016 and communicated to the BSE Limited and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange,

where the shares of the Company are listed.

vi. The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Annual General

Meeting, subject to receipt of sufficient votes.

vll. Far Members holding shares in physical form, the password and default nunber

can be used only for e-Voting-on the resclutions given in the notice.

viii. Institutional Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are

required to log on to https:/ /www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as

Corporates, link their account which they wish to vote on and then cast their

il iy
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vote. They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindiz.com. They should
also upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution / Power of Attorney {POA)
which they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the

system for the scrutinizer to verify the vote.

You can also update your mobile number and E-mail [D in the user profile
details of the folio which may be used for sending communication(s) regarding
CDSL e-Voting system in future. The same may be used in case the Member

forgets the password and the same needs to be reset.

X. The Members are requested to pay attention to the matter that once he / she has

xi.

exercised his / her right then he / she shall not be allowed to change his / her

vote subsequently in any case.

In case ycu have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs™) and e-Voting manual available at

www.evatingindiacom under help section or write an  email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslipdia.com.
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[nformation pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 with regard to Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment as the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

» MR. IKH (DIN: 00494506) -
MR. SHALIN PARIKH (DIN: 00494506) is a Director of the Company from 15 years and
has experience of 10 to 15 years in the issues related to administrative work and has

degree of Bachelor of Commerce. Mr. Shalin Parikh is not being directer in any other
company and chairman / member of Board Committees of other companies.

Shareholding in the Company: 1,00,924 Equity Shares.

RO
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Tao,

The Members,

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AHMEDABAD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith their 43 Annual Report on the
husiness and operation of the Campany together with the Audited Statements of Accounts
cf the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2016.

1. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE):

(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS . 2015-16 2014-15
[ncome for the year 1106.78 1081.76
Less: Expenditure for the year excluding (1088.75) (1061.35)
Depreciation and Amaortization Exp.
Less: Depraciation and Amortization Exp. (16.63) (18.44)
Less: Exceptional ltems - {0.52) '
Profit or Loss after Depreciation and 1.40 1.45
Amortization Exp. But before Tax
Less: Current Tax (0.27} (0.33)
Profit or Loss After Tax ' 1.12 112

The company's approach towards growth has delivered satisfactory results in terms of
Turnover of the company during the year 2015-16. Your company achieved the net
sales of Bs. 1106.78 during the year 2015-16. However, the Profit after Tax is Rs 1.12
lakhs which has marginally increased as compared to previous year. The company will
strive to improve its performance in long term praspects based on actual pace of global
economy.

2. RIVIDEND:

With a view to enlarge the business operations of the Company, the Directors did not
recommend dividend during the year under review.
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3.

6.

Y MAN Bl L:

Pursuant to the provisions Section 152 (6] of the Companies Act, 2013, MR. SHALIN
PARIKH [DIN: 00494508) Director of the Company retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment.

Mr. Vittala Shetty has resigned from the post of Director with effect from 28t June,
2016,

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed
under sub-section & of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation
16(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015,

LISTING AGREEMENT:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on September 2, 2015, issued SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the aim to
consolidate and streamline the provisions of the Listing Agreement for different
segments of capital markets to ensure better enforceability. The said regulations were
zffective from December 1, 2015, Accordingly, ali listed entities were required to enter
irto the Listing Agreement within six months from September 2, 2015. The Company
entered into Listing Agreement with BSE Limited during March, 2016,

MEETINGS;

During the year, Five Board Meetings and Five Audit Committee Meetings were duly
convened and held. The following are the dates on which the said Board Meetings held:

May 30,2015 July 20, 2015, August 14, 2015, November 06, 2015, February 11, 2016

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013,

LOMMITTEES:

The company has several committees which have been established as a part of best
corporate governance practices and are in ¢compliance with the requirements of the

relevant provisions of applicable laws and statues.
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The Board has constituted following Committees:

& Audit Committee
# Nomination and Remuneration Committee

# Stakeholder's Relatintiship Committee

The details with respect to the compositions, powers, roles, terms of reference etc. of
relevant committees are given in detail in the ‘Report on Corporate Governance' of the

company which forms part of this Annual Report.

7. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to sub-section 3 (a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3} of Section 92 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 the extracts of the Annual Return as at March 31, 2016
forms part of this report as ‘Annexure: I"

8. STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/S. V. S.
MANWANI & CO. Chartered Accountants, (Membership Neo.: 162129}, have been
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company at the Annual General Meeting held en
September 30, 2015 to hold office from the conclusion of Forty Second Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company
subject to ratification by the shareholders annually. In this regard, the Company has
received a certificate from the auditors to the effect that if they are appointed, it would
he in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors comments on your company's accounts for year ended March 31, 2016 are self
explanatory in nature and do not require any explanation as per provisions of Section
134 (3] (f) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Notes to the accounts referred to in Auditor’s report are self explanatory and therefore
do not ¢all for any further comments.
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There following qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by
Statutory Auditot in its report:

1. Accounting Standard - 15 for 'Retirement Benefits’ as the provision for
Gratuity fs not based on actuarial valuation but on other rationale basis
while provision for other benefits such as Leave Encashment has not been
made. The effect of the same cannot be quantified, to the extent profit for the

year and balance of Profit & Loss Account is overstated.

9. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: -

During the year, the Compzany continued to implement their suggestions and
recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes
review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational
efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control
strengths in ail areas. [nternal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners
and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an
ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

10.5ECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursitant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, your conpany had appointed M/S.
A. SEAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad, as its
Secretarial Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the company for F.Y. 2015-16.
The Report of the Secretarial Auditor for the F.Y. 2015-16 ig annexed to this report as
‘Annexure: I’ tothe Directors’ Report.

Secretarial Auditors have qualified their report to the Members of the Company & in
this connection; the Board of Directors of the Company has discussed the same at arm'’s
length and agreed to take the corrective steps on following Qualifications:

1. The Company is not in compliance with Pursuant to Section 203 (1) (ii} for

appointment of Company Secretary as Key Managerial Personnel for the financial
year 2015-16 and as per Regulation 6 {2} of The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing bligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and Clause




47(a) of erstwhile Listing Agreement for appointment of Company Secretary as
compliance officer for the financial year 2015-16.

. Company is yet to comply with the section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 ie.

Internal Auditor needs to be appointed to conduct the internal audit of the functions
and activities of the company.
The Company is yet to comply with Regulation 33 {d} of The Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015
and Clause 41 (1} (h) of erstwhile Listing Agreement regarding submission of
quarterly/vearly basis financial resuits by auditor who holds valid peer review
certificate issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants in India.

- The Company is yet te comply with Regulation 46 of The Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015
and Clause 52 of erstwhile Listing Agreement regarding maintaining a Functiona!

Website for disseminating information to shareholders.

. The Company is also listed on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange (ASE) but no

statutory compliance have been done with the Ahmedabad stock Exchange
pursuant to Listing Agreement, Depositories Act and any other compliance as
required to be done with the said Stock Exchange.

. The Company is not in compliance with the Section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013 with regards the Loans and Advance granted to the Directors and Refated
FParties of the Company.

Secretarial Auditor Report (MR-3) is self explanatory and therefare do not call for any

iurther comments.
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NOMINATION

The Board has on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration / '
Compensation Committee framed a policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration
of Directors including criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes,
independence of directors and remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel

and other employees. The policy is annexed to this report as ‘Annexure: I,

.BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance,
Board committees and individual diréctors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and
Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"} under Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26,
27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
Schedule V of SEBT (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regutation 2015.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
nreparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution
aad inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairtnan was also evaluated on the key
aspects of his role.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated, taking jnto account the views of executive directers and non-executive
directors, The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of
the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors was also discussed,
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FIXED DEPQSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, However, during the year the
company has accepted unsecured Loan from director of the company which is exempt
as per Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2016. Hence, the disclosures required as per
Rule 8 (5) (v) & (vi) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with Section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your Company.

CORPORA ANCE:

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continugus process and it is
our continuous endeavor to achieve good governance, by way of a conscious and
conscientious effort whereby ensuring the truth, transparency, accountability and
responsibility in all our dealings with all our stakeholders.

A separate section on Corporate Governance Standards followed by your Company, as
stipulated under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI {Listing Ohligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 is enclosed as Annexure to this Report. The
Report on Corporate Governance also contains certain disclosures required under
Companies Act, 2013,

A Certificate from M/S. V. 5. MANWANI & 0., Chartered Accountants, {(Membership
No.: 162129) Ahmedabad, conforming compliance to the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated under Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and
¢lauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation {2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule ¥
of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, is annexed to
this Report.
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15.¥IGIL MECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177{9) & [{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and
Regulation 22 of the SEB! [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has
been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.redexprotech.com under investors/others/Whistle blower Policy
link.

16, ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY:

4] Conservation of energy:

- (i) | the steps taken or impact on conservation of N.A.
| energy . N

! {ii) | the steps taken by the company for utilizing N.A.
: alternate sources of energy

I (iil) | the capital investment on energy conservation N.A.
[ equipment’s

(b) Technology absorption:

i [i) | the efforts made towards technology N.A.
absorption
(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement, N.A.

cost reduction, product development ar import
substitution

(iii] | in case of imported technology (imported N.A.
during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year]-

(a) the details of technology imported N.A.
{b) the year of import; N.A.
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed N.A.
{d) if not fully absorbed, areas where WA,

absarption has not taken place, and the reasons
| thereof
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(iv]) | the expenditure incurred on Research and E M.A.
Develgpment :

The efforts are being made for energy conservation to new and inncovative means.
Further, the Company did not have any imported technology during the financial year.

17.FOREIGN ANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO:

rhe Company has earned the Foreign Exchange by the way of Export Sales to the tune

of Rs. 2,83,69,083/- during the Financial Year 2015-16.

18.PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

:‘r?fj

All related party transactions those were entered during the financial year were in

| ordinary course of the business of the company and were on arm'’s [ength basis. There
were no materially significant related party transactions entered by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other persons which may have a

potential conflict with the interest of the company.

All such Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for
approval

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to the sub-section {1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, are disclosed in Form No. ADC-2 ‘Annexure: IV’ the same forms part of this
report, pursuant to Section 134 (3] (h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies
(ﬁcmunts] Rules, 2014,

19, AN ARANTEE IN TION

In terms of provisions of Section 134{3)(g)}, the company has not granted any Loans,

guarantee, or made Investment during the year 2015-16 However, the Disclosure as per

*‘ i
-an™

-
-
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Section 134(3)(g) containing the Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under

Section 186, is annexed hereto as “Annexure V" and forms part of this Report.

20.PARTI i FEMPLOYEES R

A The ratio ﬂf the remuneration of each director to the median etnployee's
remuneration and other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report

as "Annexure ¥I".

B. The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 {2} of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 is not
provided as ne employees is paid remunerztion of Rs, 5 Lac Per Month and Rs. 60

Lacs Per Annum.

21.HUUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most significant assets. The
Company continues its focus on retention through employee engagement initiatives and
provides a holistic environment where employees get opportunities to realize their
potential. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently
underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job
rotation and job enlargement. The Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to

provide a healthy and safe work environment to all employees.
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22.CORPORATE 1AL RE IBILITY {CSR

The company does not fall under the purview cf the section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 which requires formulating a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and
adopting any activities as specified in Schedule VII. However as per Section 135, the

disclosure of Report on CSR activity is annexed as Annexure VIL

23. BLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SE F WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALY ACT, 2013:

1 Disclosure under Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal]) Act, 2013:

Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal] Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as there is no woman at the
workplace of the Company.

Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any
womean emplovee,

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year
Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

24.CHANGE IN NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the year

under review,
25.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

As per corporate governance norms, a separate section on Management Discussion and
Analysis outlining the business of the Company is set cut in Annexure forming part of
this Report.
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26.SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL AIN

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators ar courts or tribunals

smpacting the going concern status and Company's operation in future,

27.STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY:

Pursuant to requirement under 134 (3) (¢) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act}, MMrectars, confirm that:

{(a} in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on 31% March, 2014,
the applicable accounting standards read with requirement set out under Schedule
{II to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the -
sdme;

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2016 and of
the profit of the company far the year ended on that date;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d} the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e} the Directors, had laid dewn internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively and;

{f] The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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2B.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation for the
assistance and co-operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government

authaorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.

Your Directors would like to express a profound sense of appreciation for the
commitment shown by the employees in supporting the Company in its continued

robust performance on all fronts.

DLACF: AHMEDABAD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 00494521)
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Annexure: |

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31/03/2016

fPursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rufe 12 (1) of the Company
{Management & Administration} Rules, 2014}

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.

CIN

L51909G]1973PLCOO2252

2.

Reé_i-s?ratinn Cate

03/04/1973

3.

Name af the Company

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of
the Company

Category : Company limited by shares

Sub-category : Indian Non-Gevernment Company

Address of the Registered
office & contact details

. REGISTERED OFFICE: MADHAVPURA MARKET,
. SHAHIBAG ROAD,

 MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,

AHMEDABAD
CORPORATE & ADMINISTRATION OFFICE:

NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 i

Contact No.: 079- 26563861
FAX: 079-26563861
Mail ID: info@madhurindustrieslimited.com |

Whether listed company

BSE LIMITED & ASE LIMITED

Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

M/S. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT, LTD.

UNIT NO 303, 3P FLOOR,

SHOPPERS PLAZA, CPP. MUNICIPAL MARKET,
BEEHIND SHOPPERS PLAZA I,

OFF C G ROAD,

AHMEDABAD- 380009

Contact No.: 079 - 2646 5179
FAX:91.22-2859 1568

Mail ID: ahinedabad@]inkintime.co.in |
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PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated):

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the 4 to total turnover of the
Mo mzain products / services Froduct/service company
Trading of spices and other
1 & O1sp 4630 99.66%

commuodities

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity]):

A) Category-wise Share Holding:

Ma. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

Mo. of Sharas held at the end of the year |

{23 on March 31, 2016 i.e. on the basls of SHP

Category of {as on April 1, 2015 i.?fl;;lizlbasisufSHP af March of March 31, 2016} 'KdCh_angE
Shareholder ' Hnng
the year
% of E % of
Demat Physical Total + | Tatal Demat | Physkal | Total Total
Ehares Shares
&, Promoters/
Promoters Graup
1] Indian
a] Individual/HUF 1362200 1362200 3331 1382200 | 1362200 | 3331
ok Central Gowt. :
c] State Govt.(s)
o) Bodias 25300 45300 1.11 45300 4530¢ L1l
| Corpcrate i
i
i 2] Banks f F1 [
1
: i
| f) &ry Other !
i Sub-total{AJ{1): 1407500 1407500 34.42 1407600 1407500 33.42 :
i 1
! i
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Py
’%'ﬁg)

[2} Foreign

a) MRls—
Indrviduals

b) Other—
Individals

¢] Bodies Corp,

d) Barks / Fl

&) Any (ther...,

Sub-toal (A

Total
shareholding of
Promoter [A)
=|A}ILI+{AJ(2}

1407500

1407500

.42

1407600

1407500

39.42 -

B, Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a] Mutual Funds

4500

4500

011

2500

4500

011

bl Banks fFl

¢} Crmral Gowt.

d} State Govifs)

€] Wenture
Capltal Funds

fi Insurance
Companies

gl Flls

* h]Fareign

Yenture Camial
Funds




1] Others (specify] |

T2y Trust

i-1) Foreign
Financlal
tnstitution

Sub-total (B} 1):

4500

4500

o.11

4500

4500

aton

0.11

2.Non-Institutions

| ab Bodies

Corporate

it Indian

74985

130

754945

186

41660

10aa

42660

1.0

-h.az

ii] Qwerseas

i1 Individual
shar~holders
halding  mominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

Fo0aa7

G300

1348447

3239

737444

aTak1:

1311656

32.07

14z

11} Individual
shareholders
haolding
share rapital in
eaicess of Rs 1
lakh

naminal

1177951

23100

12463051

29,41

1153636

25100

1208736

23955

+0.14 !

o) Cthers (specify)

Clearing
Members

34817

34B17

0.85

26769

26765

.65

-0.20

Mon Resident
indian [Repat)

500

14300

14700

025

00

14200

147040

035

Won Resident
Indian {Mon-
Repat)
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[ HUF | . N 73479 73479 1.80 +L.80
O ' |
i Sub-tatal [B}i2}: | 1988300 | 635700 | 267BODD | 65.48 . 199620 | 68630 | 2678000 | 65.48
.0 0
i \ 1988300 - &93200 | 2632500 | €5.59 I 199530 | 686300 | 2682500 | 65.59
. Tatal Puklic
| Shareholding : 0 1
L IRJ={B){1)}+(B){2) i
' C. Shares held by
| Custadian for i
: GDRs & ADRs (C) '
i
! Grand Total 3395900 | 694100 | 4080000 | 100 | 3403700 | GB6300 | 4030000 | 100
P {AeBeC})
_1. I
. B) Shareholding of Promoter:
I : Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the W
I | of the year (as on April 1, vear {as on March 31,2016 | change :
Sr. | Shareholder'’s | 2015 i.e. on the basis of SHP | i.e.on the basis of SHP of i
No. Name ! af March 31, 2015) March 31, 2016) shareho !
! lding
| Mo of % of % of No. of % of % of during -
! Shares total Shares Shares total Shares | ha year
1 Shares of | Pledged Shares of | Pledged :
i the ! the ~°  /
; company | encumbe company ; encumb
; red to ered to
! : total total
I I shares shares
| l
: 1 | MADHUR SHARES |
; & STOCK PVT LTD 45300 1.11 . 45300 1.11 -
2 VINIT PARIKH 502366 ¢ 1448 92366 14.48 -
3 SHALIN PARIKH 100924 247 100924 2.47
4 EHARTIBEN
PARIKH | 33224 081 | 33224 0.81
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> PUSE;IEEN 616886 | 15.08 .| 616886 | 1508 | - ‘ _
l
! 6 EMME‘?& E{TDEL 18800 | 0.46 : l 18800 | 046 J : l .

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

\ Shareholding at the Cumulative
. beginning Shareholding
| Sr. | Name of the Date Reason (if of the year during the
E No. Promoter any increase year
/ (decrease) No, of 0% of No, of % of
during the shares total ' shares total
year]) shares of shares of
the the
company company :
1. :

NOTE: There is 'No Change’ in the shareholding of the Promoters or Promoters’
Group during the current financial year.

- D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Shareholding at Cumulative
the beginning Shareholding
_ 5r. | Nameofthe | Date Reason {if any of the year during the
i No.| Shareholder | increase/ | year
' decrease No. of % of No. of % of
during the shares total shares total
year} shares of shares of '
the the
company | company
1. i PARSOTAMDAS | 01/04/2015 | Atthe beginnin
 AMULDAS 704/ of the yemt Bl 111974 1 274 | 111974 | 274
| CRAMANL [ 31/03/2016 | Atthe end of the 111974 2.74

4 'r,
togu-

AP
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year
GAITRANG 01/04/2015 At the beginning :
GHANSHYAMS! of the year 70043 . 171 70043 1.71
. WH March-June, | Decrease dueto '
| | CHUDASAMA 2015 transfer 19506 | 047 | 50547 | 124
June- Increase due to
September Acquisition al 0.00 Q5597 1.24
2015
Sepr.-Dec, Decrease due to
5015 transfer 2227 0.06 48370 118
i Dec.-March | Increase dueto |
| 2016 Acquisition 21851 0.54 70221 1.72
i 31/03/2016 | Attheend of the ] ] 20221 172
o year L
PREMLATTABE | 01/04/2015 | Atthe beginning
N GANPATRA| of the year 64139 1.57 a4139 157
JAIN Dec- March | Decrease due to 505 0.01 63634 156
2016 transfer
, 31/03/2016 | Atthe end of the i 63634 156
year
KANTIBHAI 01/04/2015 | Atthe beginning
VALARHAI _ of the year 53950 1.32 53950 132
! DARJI March- June | Decrease dueto 200 0.02 53750 130
! 2015 transfer
; September- | Pecrease dueto 7300 0.18 45950 112
December transfer
December- | Decrease due to
March 2016 transfer 2800 0.06 _4315{] 106
31;03/2016 | Atthe end of the 43150 106
year
SNEHLATA 01/04/2015 | Atthe heginning
HITESHKUMAR oftheyear | °1831 127 51831 1.27
JAGETIYA 31/03/2016 Atthe:;c:.afthe 51821 1.27
SHARAD 0170472015 | Atthe beglhning
KANYALAL of the year
SHAH Sept- Dec Increasteldluem 43035 105 43035 1.05
2015 Acquisition
31/03/2016 | Atthe end of the 43035 105
e L : Coywar | o e ]
. ITENDRABHAL | 01/04/2015 | At the beginning
CHATURLAL of the year 40570 .99 40570 0.99 |
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f T
| i TRIVEDI March- Decrease due to
I ; June, 2015 Transfer 100 0.00 40470 0-99
| 3170372016 | At the end of the ] 0470 0.99
; year ! .
8. JITENDRAKUMA | 01/04/2015 | At the beginning
| R BHIKHABHAI oftheyear | 51997 0.86 34999 0.86
| PATEL 31/03/2016 | Atthe end of the
i year - - 349949 0.86
9, [ ARIHANT 01/04/2015 | At the beginning
! CAPITAL  MKT. of the year 33748 0.83 33748 0.83
: LTD Dec- March | Decrease due to
: 2016 transfer (23337) .58 10411 0.25
3170372016 | Atthe end ofthe 10411 .75
yeay '
10, | PARSHOTTAMB | G1/04/72015 | Atthe beginning
_ HAI B of tht year 3_3.?'[_'!!] 0.81 33[”..']1_] .81
; KUNVER]IBHAI [ 31/03/2016 | At the end of the
| 11, | NAYNABEN 01/04/2015 | At the beginning
' | HARSHAD SHAH of theyear | 31000 0.76 31000 0.76
; 31/03/2016 | At the end of the
:l year - - 31000 0.76
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding at ! Cumulative
- the beginning Shareholding
Sr. | Mame nfthe Date | Reason (if any of the year during the
No.| Directorand increase / year
' Key Managerlal decrease No. of |9% oftotal| No.of % of
Personnel during the shares | shares of | shares total
year) the shares of
| company the
' company
1. | MR.VINIT 01/04/201 | At the beginning
PARIKH 5 _ oftheyear 55236R 1448 592366 14.48
(MD & CFQ) 31/03/201 | Atthe end of the A ; 547366 14,48
& year )
2. | MR.SHALIN - 017047201 | Atthe beginning 100524 5 47 100924 : 2 47
| 5 of the year ) | i
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i | PARIKH 317037201 | Atthe end of the

-,- (DIRECTOR) | 6 year 100924 | 247
i3, | ME.NARENDRA | 01/04/201 | Atthe beginning

‘; CHAVDA 5 of the year

. (CIRECTOR) | 31/03/201 | Attheend of the

. . i 6 __ | . year

14, | MR. VITTALA ' 01/04/201 | At the beginning i i ] .
i _ SHETTY 5 of the year

] *(DIRECTOR) 317037201 | Atthe end of the ) ) _ i
I 3] YEar

15 | MRS. BHAVNA | 01/04/201 | Atthe beginning ] .
{ MEHTA 5 of the year ) )

I (DIRECTOR) 317037201 | Atthe end of the ) i i
: i . 3] year '

*Resigned w.ef28-06-2016

" F) INDEBRTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued
but not due for payment:

Secured | oth | |
L . ther : i
Particular xc':::l‘isn | Unsecured i Total i
3 ¢ . & ‘ Loans (Trade | [ndebtedness !
deposits Depasit) !
(Cash Credit) l |
|
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year:
i) Principal Amount 210,799 | 40,06,474 54,000 L 4271273 ;
ii} Interest due but not
iii) Interest accrued but
not due 0 0 0 ; 0
|
Total (i+ii+iii} 2,10,799 40,06,474 | 54,000 42,71,273 |




Chgi;gé in Indebtedness durmg the financial year:

* Addition i 1,38,79,000 .| 1,38,79,000
* {Reduction) ! (90,561) - : (90,561)
. . . [

Net Change @ (90,561) | 1,38,79,000 -] 1,37,88439

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year:

— 1 |
i) Principal Amount ! 1,20,238 1,78,85,744 54,000 : 1,80,59,712
ii] Interess Jue but not i ;

p.']aid 0 0| 0 0

iii) Interest accrued buk
not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

0 0 0 0

1.20,238 1,78,85,744 24,000 J 1,80,59,712

IX. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-titme Directors and / or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Remuneration ' i
T MR VINIT @ MR SHALIN
PARIKH PARIKH
(MD] . (DIRECTOR)

1 Gross salary '

(a) Salary as per provisions Rs. 9,00,000/- Rs. 3,60,000/- Rs. 12,60,000/-
contained in section 17(1) of :
the Tncome-tax Act, 1961 '

(b) Value of perquisites u/s N.A. MLA. - N.A. |
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
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" [{e) Profits in liew of salary N.A. N.A. N:A.
under section 17(3] Income-
| tax Act, 1961
i 2 Stock Option N.A. N.A, N.A,
3 i Sweat Equity N.A. MN.A. MLA,
‘4 | Commission N.A. N.A. N.A.
- 35 % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Qthers, please specify N.A. N.A N.A.
Total (A) Rs.9,00,000/- | Rs. 3,60,000/- | Rs. 12,60,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act Rs. 7017 /-

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
1. Independent Directors:
sr. Particularsof | Name of Director Total |
Nao. Remuneration P ) L Amount !
Mr. Marendra Mr. Vittala
: Chavda Shetty*
1 | -Fee for attending Board / .
Committes meetings (in Rs.)
2 ! -Commission - -
‘3 | - Dthers, _ f
please specify ~ :
4 | TOTAL(B1) - | -
*Resigned w.ef 28-06-2016
&Wn-:—u
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2. Other Non-Executive Directors:

| Sr. Partlculars of Remuneration | Name of Director Total Amt

No. _ Mrs. Bhavna Mehta

1 -Fee for attending Board / Committee . -
meeatings (in Bs.)

2 - Commission - -

3 - Others, - .
please specify

4 TOTAL (B2) - I -

) TOTAL B = B{1) + B{2} -

6 TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION -

7 OVERALL CEILING AS PER ACT Rs. 1,403/-
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MANAGING
DIRECTOR / MANAGER /f WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.

CEQ cs CFO Total

1 | Gross salary

[a] Salary as per provisions contained in N.A, M.A, N.A. N.A
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

1961

(b) ¥alue of perquisites u/fs 17{2) . N.A. N.A. M.A. N.A.

Income-tax Act, 1961

{c] Proftts in llea of salary under section MN.A, N.A MN.A. N.A.
17[3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 | Stack Opticn NA. MN.A N.A. N.A. i

3 | Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. |
4 | Commmisslon N.A, N.A. N.A. N.A.

- as % of profit N.A. N.A N.A. NA |

i | Othors, please specify MNa 1 NA N.A, N.A. |
"5 | Othe rs. please specify ) N.A. N.A. N.A, MN.A.
Total | N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A
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XI1. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of ; Brief Details of Authority ! Appeal
the . Description Penalty / [RD / made,
Companies | Punishment/ ; NCLT/ ifany
Act ! Compounding | COURT}] (give
i fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY:
! Penalty
Punishment N.A.
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS: .
Penalty :
Punishment N.A.
Cumpnundiﬁg
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT:
Penalty
Punishment N.A.
Compounding

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE: 12/08/2016

(N BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. ¥INIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN: 00494521)
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Annexure;: Il

' MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

‘;'Pursuant to Section 204 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 3 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS ON 315" MARCH, 2016

Ta,
The Members,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. MADHUR INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (Hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory

compliances and expressing our opinion therean,

Based on our verification of the M/S. MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in my
opiion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
315 MARCH, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-precesses and compliance-mechanism in place to the

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M/S. MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the financial year ended
on 31°T MARCH, 2{116 according to the provisians of:
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(i) The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA'} and the rules made there
under;
(iii] The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
[iv] The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct [nvestment and
External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulatinns and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of [ndia Act, 1992 ["SEBT Act'):
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement] Regulation, 2015
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2013;
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibiticn of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(e} The Securities and Exchan'ge Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;
{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and
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{iY The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)

Regulations, 1998;

(vi} As the substantial source of income and turnover of the company is from activities
related to mixing of spices, other specifically applicable laws to the Company for the

financial year under review:

A) The Factories Act, 1948
B) The Food 5afety and Standards Act, 236
C) The Trademarks Act, 1999,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

l.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

II.  Tihe Listing Agreements entered inte by the Company with BSE Limited Stock
Exchange(s) and Ahmedabad Stogk Exchange (ASE):
During the périuc! under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Repulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to

the following observations:

1. The Company is not in compliance with Pursuant to Section 203 (1) (i} for
appointment of Company Secretary as Key Managerfal Personnel for the financial
year 2015-16 and as per Regulation 6 {2) of The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement} Regulation, 2015 and Clause
47{a) of erstwhile Listing Agreement for appointment of Company Secretary as
comupllance offiver for the financial year 2015-14.

2. Company Is yet to comply with the section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 ie.
Internal Auditor needs to be appointed to conduct the Internal audit of the functions

and activities of the company.
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The Company is vet to comply with Regulation 33 {d) of The Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015
and Clause 41 (1) {h}) of erstwhile Listing Agreement regarding submission of
quarterly/yvearly basis financial results by auditor who holds valid peer review
certificate issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants in indio.

. The Company is yet to comply with Regulation 46 of The Securities and Exchange
Beard of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015
and Clause 54 of erstwhile Listing Agreement regarding maintaining a Functional
Walsite for disseminating information to shareholders.

. The Company is also listed on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange (ASE) but no
statutory compliance have been done with the Ahmedabad stock Exchange
pursuant to Listing Agreement, Depaositories Act and any other compliance as
required to be done with the said Stock Exchange.

. The Company is not in compliance with the Section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013 with regards the Laans and Advance granted to the Directors and Related
Parties of the Company.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper
halance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
cthanmes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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Majority decision was carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company there has been no material
discrepancy in the business and no specific change in the nature of the Business.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES

DATE: 12/08/2016 PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

MR. ANISH SHAH
PROPRIETOR

FCS No: 4713
CP No.: 6560

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
"ANNEXURE A" and forms an integral part if this report.
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Annexure: A

The Members,

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MADHAVPURA MARKET,
SHAHIBAG ROAD,

AH

MEDABAD

Ctur Report of even date is to be read with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
oh our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
rzasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial recerds.
The verification was done to test basis te ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our apinion,

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. '

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verificatian of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the aftairs of the company.

PLACE: aHMEDABAD FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES

DATE: 12/08/2016 ' PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

MR, ANISH SHAH
FROPRIETOR
FCS No: 4713
CP No.: 6560
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Annexure;: 111

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

INTRODUCTION

Part D of Schedule 11 of SEB! {Listing obligations and disclosure reguirements)
Regrlation, 2015 prevides that;

“The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, posirive attributes and independence af directors and recommaend to the Board, a
policy, relating to the remunevation for the directors, key manogeriol personnel and other
employess.”

Section 178(2) & {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that:

“The Nominotion and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons whoe ore qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed in senior management fn accordance with the
criteria foid down, recommend to the boord of directors their appointment and removal and
shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.”

Therefore, to ensure compliance with the aforesaid Act, and Regulations, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (the ‘Committee’) the Board of directors of "Madhur Industrics
Limited” {the 'Company’] has formulated 2 Nomination and Remuneration Policy (the ‘Policy’).

2. OBJECTIVE

The ehjective of this Policy is to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence for the appointment of a Director (Executive/Non-
Executive/Independent) and recommend to the Board paolicy relating to the remuneration of
the Dircctors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

The policy reflects the Company's objectives for good corporate governance as well as
sustained long - term wvalue creation for shareholders,

DEFINITIONS

‘Campany’ means ‘Madhur Industries Limited”.
‘Cammittee ‘means ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ as constituted by board from
time to time,

ROLF
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‘Regulations’ means ‘SEBI (Listlng obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulation,
2015
‘Policy’ means "this policy’”.

'Key Managerlal Personnel’ means’

Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or the Manager,

Whaole time director

Chief financial Officer

Company secretary

And such other officer as may be prescribed under the Act from time to time.

'Senior Management Personnel’ (SMP] means personnel of the Company who are
members of the core management team, excluding Board of Directors and are one level
below the Executive Director including Functional Head.

‘Remunecration 'means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered hy him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act,
1961.

APPLICABILITY

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy applies to the appointment and remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Company's Senior Management and other
employecs,

This Nomination & Remuneration Policy shall apply te all future employment agreements
with members of Company's Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and Board of
Directors. This Policy shall be af guidance for the Nomination & Bemuneration Committee
and Board of Directors.

APPOINTMENT CRITERIA

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
cxperience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Seninor Management level
and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

A person should posses adequate qualification, expertise and exparience for the position
he/she is considered for appointmeant. The Committee has discretion to decide whather
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient fsatisfactory for
the concerned position,
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A person to be appointed as a Director should possess impeccable reputation for integrity,
deep expertise and insights in sectors/areas relevant to the Cornpany and ability to
contribute to the Company's growth.

F EXECUTIV

For the purpose of appointment of Executive Directors, the Committee shall identify
persons of integrity who possess relevant experience, domain expertise and lcadership
gualities and also ensure that the incumbent fulfills such other criteria with regard to age
and gualifications as laid down under Companies Act or other applicable laws.

APPOINTMENT OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Non Executive Directors shall be persons of high integrity with relevant expertise and
experience so as to have a diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of
finance, taxation, law, governance, marketing and general management.

NDEPENDENT DIRE RS

[n the case of appointment of [ndependent Directors, the Committee satisfies itself with
regard to the independent nature of the Director and considers the incumbent's qualification,
expertise and experience in the respective fleld and diversity of the Board while
recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as Director so as o enable the
Board to discharge its funetion and duties effectively.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall decide whether to extend or continue the
term of appeintment of the independent director, on the basis of report of performance
cevaluation of independent directors,

L T P/SENIOR MANAGE THER EMPLOYEES

To possess the required qualifications, experience, skills and expertize to effectively
discharge their duties and responsibilities.

To practice and encourage professionalism and transparent working Environment.

To build teams and carry the team members along for achieving the goals/objectives and
coarporate mission.

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRETORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & SENIOR

MANAGEMENT
The guiding principle is that the remuneration and the other terms of employment shall be
competitive in order to ensure that the Company can attract and retain competent
Executives/ Directors.
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The appointment and remuneration of the Managerial Personnel shall be governed by
Chapter X1II of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V and the Rules there under.

Reward Policies

Attract and retain: Remuneration packages are designed to attract high caliber executives
in a competitive global market and remunerate executives fairly and responsibly. The
remuneration shall be competitive and based on the individual responsibilities and
perfarmance. '

Motivate and reward: Remuneration is designed to motivate delivery of our key business
strategies, create a strong performance orientated enviromnent and reward achievement of
mezningful targets over the short-and long-term.

The principal terms of non-monetary benefits: The Executives will be entitled to
customary non-monetary benefits such as company cars and company health care, telephone
etc. In addition thereta in individual cases company housing and other benefits may also be
offered.

Remuneration of Executive Directors

The remuneration of the Executive Directors is recommended hy the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and subsequently, the Board approves and adopts the same and
wherever necessary lorwards the same for the approval of the shareholders in the General
Meetings of the Company.

Executive remuneration is evaluated annually against performance and a benchmark of
software companies, which in size and function are similar to the Company.

The Totai monthly remuneration of Managing Director /Whole-time Director shall be
comprised, inter alia, as follows;

Basic Salary

House Rent Allowance

Transport Allowance

Conveyance Allowance

Reimbursement of any out of pocket expenses incurred by the Directors in discharge of
their functions/duties on behalf of the Company.

Annual Components;

Medical reimbursement
Leave Trave] Allowance

The Non-Executive Directors (NEDs). are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees. The
Articles of Association of the Company have entrusted the Board of Directors of the Company
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to decide the remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the
limits permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under for each meeting of
the Board of Directors or Committee Mectings attended by them irrespective of the number of
days for which such meeting may continue consecutively.

FPayment of Sitting Fees

The Directors may receive Sitting Fees for attending Board meeting as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, The amount of Sitting Fees, as recommend by Nomination and
Femuneration Committee and approved by Board of Directors, shall be subject to the limits as
per Companies Act, 20013 and rules made there under and any other epactment for the time
being in force.

Remuneration of KMP apd Senior Management Personnel

While determining the remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management,
the foilowing facters are analyzed by the Committee:
The performance and contributions of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
to the growth of the Company, Relative position in the organization and length of service.
Cornparny's performance and past remuneration paid to KMP/Senior Management.
Limits prescribed by any Acts, rulas or regulations.

Bemuneration of Other emplayees

Apart from the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management Personnel, the remuneration for rest
of the employees is determined on the basis of the role and position of the individual
employee, including professional experience, responsibility, job complexity and market
conditions.

The various remuneration components, basic salary, allowances, perquisites etc. may he
combined to ensure an appropriate and balanced remuneration package.

The anoual increments to the remuneration paid to the employees shall be determined hased
on the appraisal carricd out by the HODs of various departments. Decision on Annual
Increments shatlt be made on the basis of this appraisal

7. POLICY REVIEW

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall review the Policy, from time to time, as
and when any changes are to be incorparated in the Policy due to change in
Act/Rules/Regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the Committee to ensure the
effectiveness of the Policy. The Committes will discuss any revisions that may be required,
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and recommend any such revisions to the Board of Directors for their consideration and
approval.

8. DISCLOSURE

The policy will be uploaded on Company's website ([www.nadhurindustrieslimlted.com)
for public information.

PLACE: AHMEDAEBAD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 12/08/2016 , FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. YINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)
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Annexure: IV

C-2

Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred ta in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

5r. No.

Particulars

Details

1

Name(s) of the related party

Nature of relationship

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MRS. PUSHPABEN PARIKH

Mr. Vinit Parikh- MD & CFO of the

- Company & Mrs. Pushpaben Parikh-

Mather of Mr. Vinit Parikh

yA Mature of contracts/ Payment of Rent
arrangements/ transaction

3 Duration of the contracts/ N.A.
arrangements/ transaction

4 Salient terms of the contracts or Mr. Vinit Parikh- Rs. 18,000/- p.a.
arrangements or transaction Mrs. Pushpaben Parikh- Rs. 54,000/- p.a.
including the value, if any

2 Date of approval by the Board : | 30/05/2015

& Amount paid as advances, ifany | : | N.A.

PLACE: AHMEDAEAD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

DATE: 12/08/2016

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)
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Annexure: ¥

# Details of Loans:

iSr. Date of | Details of | Amount : Purpose | Time | Date Dateof Rateof | Security
: Mo, | making | Barrower ! i for period | of SR (if interest

i loan | which for BR  required)

i the loan | which

! istobe |itis

. | utilized | given !

: by the i

Z recipient

i 1 N.A. N.A. N.A, MN.A. N.A. N.A M.A. NA. | NA

r Details of Investments:

Sr. I Date of Details ! Amount : Purposefor Date of | Date of | Expected
No. | investment | of ' which the BR SR {if rate of
[nvestee . proceeds from reqd) return

investment is
i proposed to be
i utilized by the

' recipient

1 N.A. NA. N.A. N.A. N.A. NA. N.A.
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# Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

Sr. | Dateof Details of | Amount Purpose for Date of | Date of | Commission
| No . providing recipient which the BR SR (if
! L security/ security/ any)

" guarantee | guarantee is
i proposed to
be utilized by
the recipient

1 NA NA NA. N.A. NA. | NA NA
T
|

PLACE: AHMEDABAD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 00494521}
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Annexure: VI

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
{APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

i)  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director & Chief Financial Officer
during the Financial year 2015-16, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial year 2015-
16 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. | Name of Directer/ | Remuneration | 9 Increase in Ratio of Comparison af

No. KMP and *  of Director/ Remuneration | remuneration the

Designation _ KMP for in the of each Remuneration
_ - Financial year | Financial Year Birector / of the KMP
i , 2015-16 2015-16 to median against the
. (Amount in Rs.) remuneration | performance of
af employees the Company
t 1 | Mr.Vinit Parikh Rs.9,00,000/- N.A. 3197:1 £41:1
: 1 (Managing Director) _
i 2 | Mr.Shalin Parikh Rs. 3,60,000/- WA 12. 721 2.56:1
' {Director)
3 | Mr. Narendra N.AS N.A. N.A.
Chavda fNon
executive '
Independent
Director)
4 ! Mr Vittala M.A. N.A. MN.A. :
Shetty*{MNon |
executive i
Independent 5
Director) i
5 | Mrs. Bhavna Mehta N.A. MA. N.A. !
(Non Executive
Directer)
& | Mr Vinit Parikh MN.A. N.A. M.A. -
(Chief Financial
Qfficer]
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*Resigned w.ef 28-06-20116.

(ii)

1if)

(iv)

(vi)

(vif)

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial

year was Bs. 28,148/- .

In the Financial year, there was no increase in the median remuneration of
employees;

There were 2 {Two) permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March
31, 2016, out of which one of employee was on sick leave for 7 months during
the year;

Comparisor of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel (s) against the
performance of the Company:

a) Variations in the market capitalization of the Company: The market
capitalization as on March 28, 2016 was Rs. 4,35,58,500 /- (Rs. 6,21,68,000/-
as on March 30, 2015).

b) Price Earnings ratio of the Company was 380 as at March 28, 2016 and was
563 as at March 30, 2015,

v} Percentincrease over/ decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the
company as compared to the rate at which the company came out with the last
public offer in the year - The Company had come out with Initial Public Offer
([PO) in the year 2000. The closing price of the Company’s equity shares on the
BSE as on March 30, 2015 was Rs. 10.65/-, representing a 5% increase (BSE}
aver the [P0 price Rs. 10/- each.

There was decrease in average percentage change of salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the financial year i.e. 2015-16 as one of the
employees was on sick leave for 7 months during the year hence salary of only 5
maonths is paid to him.

The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors are considersd by the Board of Directors based on the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the
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Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personne! and other
Employees.

(viii) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the
employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the
highest paid director during the year — Not Applicable; and

(ix) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the
Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other

Employees.
PLACE: AHMEDABAD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)
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Annexure VII

orate Social Responsibili

-1 | A Brief outline of the company's CSR policy including overview | NA
! of the projects of programmes proposed to be under taken and
. a reference to the web link to the CSR policy projects of
programmes and the composition of CSR committee

+ 2 ¢ Average net profit of the company for the last three financial | NA
| years '

3 | Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of the amount mentioned in 2 | NA
above)

¢ Total amount to be spent for the financial year NA

. & Amount unspent, if any

E Maniier in which the amount spent during the financial year

|
4 | Details of CSR spent during the financial year :
|
|
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Detail t on CSR activities during the fi | r2015-16
L @ B @ G | (© 7 (8)
Sr. i1 CSR Sector in : Project or | Amount | Amount Cumulati | Amount
. No. | Project | which : Programs outlay spent  on | ve spent: Direct
' - of the (1) Local area | (budget) ! the projects | expenditu | or  through
activity | projectis | of other Projects | or re up to |implementin
identifie | covered ! (2] Specify the | or programs the g agency:
d {clause | state and | Program , Sub Heads: | reporting
ne of | district where | swise ! (1)Direct period
| schedule | projects ar - expenditur
: V1l to the | programs was e on
compani | undertaken projects or
es  Act programs .
2013 as (Rs. in|(2) Sub- |
amended Lakhs) heads (Rs. In|
) (Rs. in ' Lakhs) |
Lakhs) J
NA NA NA NA 1 NA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 12/08/2016

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)

he
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T OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1L P N CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate governance is about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and on a
sustainable basis. Corporate Governance helps to enbance stakeholders’ value by
focusing on long-term value creation without compromising on integrity, social
obligations and regulatory compliances. The Corporate Goverpance philosophy is
scripted as:

"As a good corporate citizen, the Company is committed to seund corporate practices
based on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountabiiity in building
tonfidence of its various stakeholders in it therehy paving the way for its long term
success.”

Tne caunpany believes in sustainable corporate growth that emanates from the top
leadership down through the organization to the varicus stakeholders which is
reflected in its sound financial system, enhanced market reputation and improved
efficiency.

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and it is
our continugus endeaver to achieve pood governance, by way of a conscious and
conscientious effort whereby ensuring the truth, transparency, accountability and
responsibility in all our dealings with our stakeholders, consumers, employees and the
community at large.

The Board of Directors represents the interest of the Company's stakeholders, for
optimizing long-term value by way of providing necessary guidance and strategic vision
to the Company. The Board also ensures that the Company’s management and
employees operate with the highest degree of ethical standards.

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The names and category of Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board
meetings held during the year and alse at the last Annual General Meeting, the
number af Directorships held by them in other companies as on 31st March, 2016
are given below:
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No. of Board Last AGM
Name of Director Category Meetings Attended | Attendance
Mr. Vinit Parikh Managing Director 5 5 YES
Mr. Shalin Parikh Promoter DHrector 5 5 YES
Mr, Narendra Non executive
Chavda Independent Director 3 5 YES
*Mr. Vittala Non Executive
Shetty Independent Director 3 5 ! YES
Mrs. Bhavna Mon Executive Woman '
Mehta Director 3 5 YES

* Resigned w.e.f 28-06-201 4
Six Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings
did not exceed One Hundred Twenty Days. The dates on which the said meetings
were held:

I Augusr 14 v ru;
2016

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and no
Director is the Chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in
which he is a Director. The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions
have been made by all the Directors. The number of Directorships held by them in
other companies as on 31st March, 2016 is given below:

Name of Director Other Directorship
{No. of Company)
Mr. Vinit Parikh 5
Mr. Shalin Parikh 0
Mr. Narendra Chavda 4 ]
Mrs. Bhavna Mehta 1

. INDEPENDENT DIRECTQR:

None of the Director of the Company is on the Board of more than 7 listed
companies as an Independent Director. Further, none of the Director of the
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Company is acting as a Whole Time Director of any listed company as well as
Independent Director in more than 3 listed companies.

None of the Directors of Board is 2 member of more than 13 Committees and no
Director is the Chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in
which he is 4 Director. The necéssary disclosures regarding Committee positions
have been made by all the Directors.

Fursuant to Schedule TV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, all the independent directors of the Company met once during a year,
without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of the
Management.

MANCE EVA 0N:

On the bases of performance evaluation criteria laid down by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
overall performance and contribution of independent directors and beard as whole
is pvaluated by the board of directors of the company at its meeting held on 11t
February, 2016 and framed the opinion that all the independent directors as well
executive and nonexecutive diregtor have performed their duty satisfactorily and
making their best efforts for the advancement of the company.

The Board has laid down code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Managerial Personnel of the Company. All Board Members and Senior Managerial
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and a declaration to
this effect signed by the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) has been obtained.

A Declaration signed by Mr. Vinit Parikh, Managing Director of the Company ts
attached herewith forming part of his Annual Repart.

IDIT COM TEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of 3 members out of which 2 are Non-Executive are
Independent " Directors. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the
requirements of Regulation 18 of SEB! (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 relating to composition of Audit Committee.
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The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes following:

»

":-’

!

Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient
and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any ather services rendered by
the statutory auditors;

Aeviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditot's
report thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular
referance to: .

- Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to
be included in the Board's report in terms of clause {£) of sub-section 3 af
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2(t13

- Changes, ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasaons for the same

- Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by management

- Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings

- Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements

- Disclosure of any related party transactions
- Qualifications in the draft audit report.
Reviewing, with the management, the guarterly financial statements before
submission to the beard for approval;
Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this
matter; '

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and perfermance, and

effectiveness of audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with

related parties;
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Scrutiny of inter-corperate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial contrels and risk management systems;
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal
auditors, adegquacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure
of the internal audit department, staffing and senicrity of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audir;
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there
om;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
Audit Committee.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors
inte matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a faillure of
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
board:

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area
of concern;

To lock into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the
depositars, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared
dividends) and creditors;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e, the whole-time Finance Director or any
other person heading the finance function or discharging that function} after
assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc, of the candidate;

Explanation (i) The term "related party transactions” shall have the same meaning
as provided in Companies Act, 2013,

Additionally, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following
information:

>

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit
Committee), submitted by management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors;

[nternal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
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» The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal
auditor shall be subject to review hy the Audit Committee,

The Committee met 5 times during the year 2015-16 and the attendance of
members at the meetings was as follows:

Na, of Meetings
Name of Member Category Status attended / held
Mr. Vittala Shetty Non Executive- Chairman 5/5
independent
Mr. Narendra Chavda Non Executive -
[ndependent Member 5/5
Mr. Vinit Farikh Managing Director Member 5/5

The Audit Committee has reviewed financial condition and results of operations
forming part of the management discussion and analysis, statement of significant
related party transactions as submitted by the management.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company was present at the last
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2014,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of
SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Board
has constituted the “Noemination and Remuneration Committee.”

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive
Directors out of which 2 are independent ditectors. The Chairman of the Committee
is an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the
requirements of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations 2015 relating to composition of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

b]) To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.
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¢) To formulate criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes &
Independence of director.

d) To recommend to board policy relating to remuneration for the directors, KMP and
employees,

2] NRC shall while formulating policy ensure that,

a. Thelevel & composition of remuneration is reasonable & sufficient to attract,
retain & motivate directors of the quality required to run the co. successfully

b. Relatiﬁnship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks, and

¢. Remuneration te directors, KMP and senior management involve balance
between fixed & incentive pay reflecting short and leng-term performance
objective appropriate to the working of the co. & its goals.

f) Todevise a policy on Board diversity;

g) To perform any other functions as may be assigned to Committee by the Board from
time to time.

The Committee met once twice in the year 2015-16 and the attendances of members
at che meetings were as follows:

Name of Member Category Status No. of Meetings

| attended /held
Mr. Narendra Chavda : Non Executive- . 2/2
Chairman
[ndependent
: " —— :

Mr. Virtala Shetty* . Non Executive Member 2/2
Independent

Mrs. Bhavna Mehta Non Executive l Member 2/2

*Resigned w.e.f 28-06-2016
No sitting fees are paid to any Director.

The committee had met on 10t October, 2015 and 09" February, 2016.
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v, : ) IONSHIP CO TTEE:

In compliance with Section 178 bf the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of
SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Regquirement) Regulations 2015, the Board
has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of following members:

1. Mr. Vittala Shetty - Chairman
2. Mr, Narendra Chavda - Member

The role of the Committee is as under:

s Ta hear the complaint and grievances of varicus securities holders so as
ensure that timely relief is extended to securities holders including
shareholders in respect of their compliant. Additionally the Committee
also looks into the shareholders’ complaints, if any. related to non-receipt
of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend, rewvalidation of
dividend warrants etc. and redress the same expeditiously.

* To consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of
renewed or duplicate share certificates), transfer and transmission of
securitiss, etc

The Committee met Four times during the vear 2015-16 and the attendance of
members at the meetings was as follows:

Name of Member Capacity Status No. of Meetings

L attended [ held
. Non Executive- .
Mr. Vittala Shetty Independent Chairman 4/4
Mr. Narendra Chavda Non Executive- Member 4/4 :
Independent i

All investors complains directly received by the company are recorded on the same
date of receipt and resolved immediately.
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GENERAL BODY MEETING:

a. The details of last 3 Annual General Meetings [AGMs) of the Company are as
under:

" Financial Year | Date Time Venue

2014-2015 30/09/2015 | 09:15 AM. | MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM
CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009,

2013-2014 | 30/09/2014 | 09:15 A.M.

]

2012-2013 1 28/09/2013 | 09:30 AM.

l

Special Resolutions in Last 3 AGMs:

In AGGM held on September 30, 2015, no Special Reselution was passed.

In AGM held on September 30, 2014, Two Special Resolutions were passed as
under:

(i) To borrow from time to time such sum or sums of money as they may
deem necessary for the purpose of the business of the Company,
notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the menies
already borrowed by the Company (apart from cash credit arrangement,
discounting of bills and other temporary loans obtained from Company's
Bankers in the ordinary course of business) and remaining cutstanding at
any point of time will exceed the aggregate of the Paid-up Share Capital of
the Company and its Free Reserves, i.e. reserves not set apart for any
specific purpose; provided that the total amount up to which monies may
be borrowed by the Board of Directors and which shall remain
outstanding at any given point of time shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 100
crores (Rupees Hundred crores).”

(ii) To give any loan to any Body Corporate(s)/Person(s), to give any
guarantee or to provide any security in connection with a loan to any Body
Corporate{s)/Person(s) and te acquire by way of subscription, purchase
or otherwise, securities of any Body Corporate(s) and to decide limit up to
which such investments in securities/loans/guarantees, that may be given
pr made, notwithstanding that any loan given to any Body



Corporate(s)/Persan(s), any guarantee given or any security provided in
connection with a loan to any Body Corporate(s}/Person(s) and to acquire
by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any Body
Corperate(s} may exceed 60% of the aggregate of the paid-up Share
Capital and Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account; or 100% of its
Free Reserves, whichever is higher at any point of time however it shall
not exceed heyond Rs. 50 crores at any point of time; on such terms and
conditions, as the Board may think fit.

In AGM held on September 30, 2013, no Special Resolution was passed.

¥I. DISCL

b}

d)

Management Discussion and Analysis:
Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussions and
Analysis.

Related Party Transaction:
There were no transactions with related parties, which are not in the
ordinary course of business and not on arm’s length basis.

There were no materially significant related party transactions that may
have potential conflict with the interests of company at large, during the
year.

The Company has received representation from Senior Management
personnel that there was no material significant financial and cemmercial
transaction entered intoc by them along with their relative where they have
personal interest that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

Accounting treatment:
The company has followed accounting treatment as prescribed in Accounting
Standard applicable to the company.

Neither any non-compliance nor any penalty, strictures were imposed on the
Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutery authority on any
matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy [Vigil Mechanism):
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VII.

VIIIL

f)

The Company established the Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism).In
line with the best Corporate Governance Practices; the Company has put in
place a system through which the Directers or employees may report
concerns abeut umethical and improper practices or Alleged Wrongful
Cenduct, without fear of reprisal. The functioning of the vigil mechanism is
being monitored by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Various policies Adopted by the company:

Due to promulgation of Securities Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement} Regulations, 2015, the company
has adopted various other policies in line with the hest Corporate
Governance Practices.

Following other poiicies have been adopted by the company:

Risk management palicy

- Nomination and Remunetation policy
Board Diversity policy
Material Subsidiary policy
Preservation of documents policy

.« % &% + ¥

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Financial Results:

The Results of the Company were submitted to the Steck Exchanges after the

conclusion of the Board Meeting. The official news releases are being
simultaneously sent to Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed,

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Annual General Meeting, Book Closure & Dividend Payment:

The information of forthcoming Annual General Meeting, Book Closure and

Dividend payment details have been provided in the Notice of Annual General
Meeting enclosed along with this Annual Report.
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Financial Calendar:

Financial Year: 15t April, 2015 to 31st March, 2016.

Financial Results:

Annual Results

First Quarter Results
Half Year Results
Third Quarter Results

Listing:

At present, the gquity shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited and ASE

Limited.

by 30t May, 2015

by 14™ August, 2015

by 06™ November, 2015
by 11% February, 2016

Name of Stock Exchange Stock Code
BSE Limited 511638
ASE Limited N.A.

{ARKET PRICE DATA AT BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED:

MONTH HIGH (RS.) LOW (RS.)
April, 2015 17 1570
May, 2015 --- ---
June, 2015 17.85 16.15
| July, 2015 1650 14.60
August, 2015 20.40 16.40)
September, 2015 24.30 15.40
October, 2015 27.60 20.50
November, 2015 21 14.75
December, 2015 18.65 13.48
January, 2016 23.15 18.50
February, 2016 26 15.65
March, 2016 14.90 10.65
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~ REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

M/S LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD

UNIT NO 303, 3P FLQOR, .
SHOPPERS PLAZA, OPP. MUNICIPAL MARKET,
BEHIND SHOPPERS PLAZA L

OFF C G ROAD,

AHMEDABAD- 330009

Contact No.: D79 - 2646 5179
FAX:91-22-2859 1568

Mail ID: shmedabad @linkintime co.in

~ SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

The share transfer work is handled by registrar and transfer agent for the company.
Siware Transfers are registered and dispatched within a period of fifteen days from the
date of the lodgments if the transfer documents are correct and valid in all respects. The
Company has obtained the half yearly certificates frem a Company Secretary in Practice
for due compliance of share transfer formalities as per the requirement of Clause 47 (C)
of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations 2015. These certificates have been submitted to
the Stock Exchanges.

# DISTRIBUTION PATTERN AS ON THE 31st March, 2016:

Particnlars Ne of Shares | Percentage
Promaters and Relatives 14047500 3442
Banks/ Fll/ FI ¢ 0
Mutual Funds 4500 0.11
Public 2520392 61.62

| Body Corporate 42660 1.04

P WRI 14700 0.36

HUF 73479 '1.80

Clearing Member 26769 0.65
Total 4090000 10:0.00
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» DEMATERIALIZATION QOF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:

34.03.700 Equity Shares constituting 83.22% of total number of shares of the
Company are in electronic form as on March 31, 2016.

ISIN No.: (For Dematerialized Shares) : INE110C01015

The Company has no GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/Convertible [nstruments outstanding as
on March 31, 2016,

# Address for Correspondence : MADHUR COMPLEX,
STADIUM CROSS ROAD,
NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009

PLACE: AHMEDABA.D BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

DATE: 12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. ¥INIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 00494521)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Qverall Revijew:

The overall pérfurrnam:e during the financial year 2015-16 has been satisfactory.

Financial Review:

Total turnover for the year ended 31st March, 2016 was Rs. 1106.78 lacs. This
increase was mainly on account of improvement in technigues of mixing of various
spices and instant mixes and sales promotion drive. Better working capital

management was also one of the emphasis on which proper weightage was laid upon.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

Considering the size of the company, your company has adequate system of internal
control to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and protected

from unauthorized use or depuosition.

Business Environment:

The Performance of the company for the year under review was satisfactory.

Risk and Concern:

The factory premises, plant and machinery, vehicle and stocks of the company are

adequately insured.
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6. Cautjonary Statement:
Statements in this report on management Discussion and analysis may be forward
Ioocking statements within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations.
These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future
events. Actual results could however, differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could make a different to the Company's operations
include global and domestic demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw
material cost and availability and changes in government regulation and tax
structure, economic development within [ndia and the countries with which the
company has business contacts and other factors such as litigation and industrial
relations. The Company assumes no responsibilities in respect of forward looking
statements which may be amended or modified in future on the basis of subseguent

developments, information of event.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

DATE: 12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)
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ERTIFI

Ta,

The Board of Directors,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AHMEDABAD

[, MR. VINIT PARIKH, Managing Director & CFO of the MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
certify that:

1. 1 have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of my

knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

b. These statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and
of the results of operations and cash flows. The financial statements have been
prepared in confarmity, in all material respects, with the existing generally accepted
accounting principles including Accounting Standards, applicable laws and

regulations.

2. These are, to the best of our I{nGWIedge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the vear which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's

code of conduct.

3. [ accept overall responsibility for the company's internal control system and financial
reporting. This is menitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses the
examinatien and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. [nternal audit works
with al! the levels of management and statutory auditors and reports significant issues
to the Audit Committee of the Board. The auditors and audit committee are apprised of
any corrective action taken with regard te significant deficiencies and material

weakness.
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4, 1 indicate to the auditors and to the audit committee:

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year;

¢. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve
management or other employees who have significant role in the company's

internal control system over financial reporting.

However, during the year there were no such changes or instances.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE: 12/08/2016

MR. VINIT PARIKH
(MD & CFO)
(DIN: 00494521)
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TOR ABOUT

CORP C

I, MR. VINIT PARIKH, Chairman & Managing Director of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
hereby confirm pursuant to Regulation 26(3) and PART D of Schedule V of SEB] (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 that:

1. The Board of Directors of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED has laid down a code of
conduct has been placed on the company’s website.

2. All the members of the board as well as senior management personnel have complied
with the said code of conduct for the year ended 315t March 2016.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

DATE:12/08/2016 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494521)
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta
The Yembears of
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by MADHUR
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2016 as stipulated in

o Clause 49 {excluding clause 49 (VII} (E} of the Listing Agreements of the Company
with stock exchanges) for the period April 1, 2015 to November 30, 2015,

+ Clause 49 [VII) (E) of the Listing Agreements of the Company with stock exchanges
for the period April 1, 2015 to September 1, 2015.

+ Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations) for the period September 2, 2015 to
March 31, 2016 and

+ Regulations 17 to 27 [excluding regulation 23 (4)) and clauses [b) to (i} of
regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing
Regulations for the perigd December 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Qur examination was limited to a review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corparaie Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of the upmmn
on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance except the
Compaosition of Board of Directors of the Company as stipulated in the above mentioned
Listing Agreement and SEB] Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD ‘ FOR, M/5, V. 5. MANWANI & CO,,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



DATE:12/08/2016
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MR. VIJAY MANWANI
PROPRIETOR
(M. No.: 162129)




To

Indegehdent Awditor’s Report

The Members of
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD.

I.

o

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Madhur Tndustries
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatery information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance and Cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting policies generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™ read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act lor safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentaiion of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due (o

fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility
QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and



auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report

under the provistons of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the linancial statements. The provedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error. [n making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controi relevant to
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that pive a truc and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting polictes used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the

everall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basts for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view m conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2016 and
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profits for the year ended

on that date.
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¢} 1n the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the vear ended on

that date.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements/information of Mumbai branches included in
the financial statements of the Company whose financial statements reflect total assets of

Rs. 31,518,819.07 as at 31st March, 2016 and total revenues of Bs. 287,25,050.77 for the

vear ended on that date, as considered in the financial statements. The financial
statements of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
nave heen furnished 1o us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of the branch, is based solely on the report of such branch
anditor.

Our opinion 1s not modified in respect of this matter,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requiremcats

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2015 (“the Order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of subBsection (11) of section 143 of
the Act, wc give in the Annexure a statement en the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations. which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of Accounts as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of these books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statément of Profit & l.oss and the Cash Flow staternent
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of Account;

In our opinion. the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

Except Accounting Standard — 15 on retirement benefits as provision for
gratuity is not based gn actuarial valuation but on other rationale basis while
provision for other benefits such as leave encashment has not been made, The
cffect of the same can not be guantified, to that extent profit for the year and

balance of Profit & Loss account 15 overstated,



e} On the basis of written representation received from the Directors of the company,

)

as at 31st March. 20416 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report

that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016, trom being

appeimed as a Director in terms of section 184 {2) of the Act of the Companies Act,

2013,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

i) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements

i) the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts

i As miormed to us, the company has not transferred any amounts. to the

[nvestor Education and Protection Fund.

Emphasis of Matters

{a) The bank accounts of the company with Madhupura Mercantile Co Operative
Bank was not operative because of closure of bank in the financial vear 2001-02
& also no balance confirmation has been obtained from other bank {(except
KMBL 08122000006671) , no provision has been made for bank balance of
1698473, DI} in Transit of Rs. 32,372, doubiful sundry debtors of Ks 368.89
lac & doubtful advance of Rs. 50,15 lacs exceeding six months. The
consequential elfect of this is not ascertainable.

(b) Note in schedule relating 1o non-provision of interest on fixed deposit (accepted
previously ufs 58 of the Companies Act,1956) for the year ending 317 March,
2016 and matured’ encashed Fixed Deposits for which cheques were issued
from separate bank account kept for F.D. but due to suspension of MMCEB we
are not informed of the further effect.

{c) The company has invested an amount of Rs. 32.64,092 in the shares of
associates and no provision is made for diminution in the value of invesiment

though there is other than temporary decline.



{d) Company has not paid service tax under Reverse charge Mechanism on

Manpower Supply Service and Legal Services.

Subject to the abowve, In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts, read in conjunction
with the signiticant accounting policies {Note-25), Notes to Financial Statements
(Note — 1 to 24} give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, in the
manner so required and give a orue and fair view in conformity with the accounting

policigs generally accepted in India.

Place: Ahmedabad For ¥ § Manwani & Co
Date: May 30, 2016 Chartered Accountants
FRM: 140076W

Vijay Manwani
Proprietor
M. No: 162129



Anncxure to Auditor’s Report
The annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members
of Madhur Industries Ltd. on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018,

1) a) The Company has maintained proper recerds showing full particulars. including

2)

4)

quantilative details and situation of fixed assets.

b} As per the information & explaination given fo us, the Asscts have been physically

b)

verified by management during regular intervals and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. however details regarding the same are not available
for our verification.

As informed to us. the inventories have been physically verified by the
management.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedure for physical verification of inventories followed by the management
were reasonable and adequate, in relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of its business.

On the basis of broad verification of inventory records, we are of the opinion that
the company is maintaining proper records of inventery. As explained by
management. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of
inventery as compared to book records.

The company has granted loan to Six parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, The maximum halance outstanding
during the year was Rs. 32,91,252.

In our opinion the rate of interest and other terms & conditions of such lean are
prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

During the year also neither the principal amount nor interest has been recovered by
the company fram the parties covered under the aforesaid register.

There 1s a overdue amount of loans granted cxceeding one lac in case of lour parties
and the company is in process of recovery of the amount to the parties covered in
the register maintained w's 189 of The Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business, with regard purchase of inventories & fixed assets and for the
sale of goods. During the course of our audit we have not come across any continuing
failure to correct major weakness in intemal controls.

3} The company has not accepted any deposits from public except the advance money

received from the customer exceeding 365 days in the ordinary course of trade.



6) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148{1) of The Companies Act, 2013,

7} {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
examination of the books of Account. the Company has been generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees state
insurance, Investor Education & Protection Fund. Income tax, sales 1ax, wealth tax,
excise duty, custom duty, Cess and any other statutory dues during the year with the
appropriate authorities.

(b} As per the information and explanations given to us, and details produced for
verification, there are dues of Income Tax of Rs 6,74,762 which have not been
deposited as the said dispute is pending before CIT (Appeal).

(c) According 10 the information and explanations given to us the company has not
transterred any amounts to the investor education and protection fund,

8} In our opinion & according to the information & explanation given to us, the company
has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year under review. Moreover., the
company has accurnulated losses of Rs 3,01,05,.583 at the end of financial year.

9) According to records of company examined by us and on the basis of information and
explanations given to us, the company has issued cheques of Rs.2.10.07.851/- from its
current account for repayment of term loan to Madhavpura Mercantile Co. Op. Bank
Ltd. By way of transfer of funds. We are unable to express our opinion because
necessary documents are not available by bank to us whether same have been credited
or not,

10) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from bank or financial
institutions,

11} According to information and explanation given to us, we report that company has not
raised any term loans during the year.

12) According to information and explanation given to us, no material frand on or by the
company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Place: Ahmedabad - For ¥ 8§ Manwani & Co
Date: May 30, 2016 Chartered Accountants
FRN: 140076W

¥ijay Manwani
Praprietor
M. No: 162129



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD-09
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

This Is the Bofance Sheet referred Lo fn our Report of even dote.
FOR V 5 Manwani & CO

Schedules raferred to obove and notes aftached there ko form & Integra! port of Bolonce Sheet

T T
Figures as ot the Figures as at the
Particulars Notes end of current end of previous
reporting period re ng period
. EQUHTY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds
{a] &hare Capital 1 40,900,000 40,90, HI0
(ki Reserves and Surplus z 23,361,858 23,248,959
{c} Money received against share warrants - -
2] Share Application man ending all nt -
{3] Non-Current Liablities
{al Lang-Term Borrowings 3 18,050,712 4,271,273
(k] Deferred Tax Liakillties (Net) - -
[c) Other Long Term Lizbilities .
{d} Lang Term Provisions -
{4] Current Liahillties
{al Short-Tarm Borrowings 4 - -
(k] Trade Payahles 5 2,003,809 5,068,069
[£) Gther Current Liahilities G 5,484,659 6,565,319
(d] Short-Term Provisions 7 BB7,551 638,494
Total 93,497,590 80,692,115
II.ASSETS
{1} Non-Lurrent Assets
{o) Fixed Assets B
{i) Tangible Assets 12 058,713 13,764,100
li] Intangible Assets - -
{ii) Capital Werk In Progress -
(i) Intangible Assets under Development . .
(b] Mon-current invastments 5 4,164,082 4,164 0632
[c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d] Long term loans and advances 10 6,723,632 10,016,533
[e] Other non-current assets 11 - -
{2} Current Assets
{a] Current investments - -
(k] Inventaries 12 18,550,385 13,547,748
lc) Trade receivables 13 41,643,940 30,082, 166
(d] Cash and cash aquivalents 14 4055979 4,852,980
le) Shert-term loans and advances 15 609,437 994,542
(f) Other current assets 16 3,561,412 3,268,654
Totaf 53,497,590 80,692,115
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 25

FOR MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Shalin Parikh Vinit Parikh
{Director) {Director)
CA Vijay Manwani DIN: 00484521 DIN: DJ494506
{Proprietor)
M. M. 162129 PLACE: AMMEDABAD
F.R.N.: 140076\ DATELD: 30/05,/2016




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD-09
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2016

T T
sr Frgures oz af the Figures o5 ot the
No Particulars Notes end of current end of previous
reparting period reporting pariod
| Revenue frirn operations 17 110,299,674 107 280,506
I Other Income 18 379,281 456,057
(1] N Totel Revenue (1) 110,678,955 108,176,563
IV (Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 19 95,104,188 a0, 494,960
Purchase of Stock in Trade - -
Changes ininventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
In-Trade 0 588,244 (723,735}
Employee Benafit Expense 21 5,303,594 6,127,842
Financial Costs 22 130,225 100,126
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23 1,663,508 1,844,242
Other Expanses 24 7,448 851 10,135,573
Tetol Expenses fIV] 110,538,603 107,979,465
V¥ |Profit before exceaptional and extracrdinary items and tax (- 1) 140,352 197,057
W Exceptional Items {Prior Perigd) - 52,019
VIl |Profit before extracrdinary items and tax (' - V1) 140,352 145,078
VIl |Extragrdinary [tems - -
IX  |Profit befare tax [Vl - VI 140,352 145,078
X fpx expensa:
{1} Currant tax 27,453 32,788
(2} Deferred tax - .
Xl |Profit{Loss) from the perid from continuing aperations {1%-X} 112,899 112,290
MAie  |PrafitfiLoss) from discontinuing operations -
XNl [Tax expense of discounting operations - -
XIV (Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing oparations (X1 - X1 - -
XV |Profit/{Loss) for the period (¥ + XIV) 112 99 112,290
XV1 |Earning per equity share of face value of 10
Basic & Diluted 0.0z8 0.027
Motes to Accounts 25

Schediles raferced to above and notes ptioched there to forrm an Integral poct of Profit & Loss Siotement
Tiis f5 the Profit & Loss Statement refecred to fn gur Repart of even date.

FOR V5 Manwanl & £O
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A Vijay Manwani
(Praprietor)

M. No. : 162129
F.R.N.: 140076W

FOR MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD.

Shalin Parikh
{Director)
DIN: D0494521

Vinit Parikh
[Directar}
DIN: 004945DE

PLALCE: AHMEDABAD
DATED: 30/05/2016




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Schedules Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

Noiz : 1 Shore Capital r T
sr. Currant Pravious
Particulars
Na Year Year
1 |AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
500,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10f- each. 50,000,000 50, 030,000
543,000, 500 E), 0000, D0y
2 |B3VED, SUBSCRIBED K PA|D UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorondom
40,30, K Equity Shares of R3. 10/- each, Fully 40,900,000 A0 W0 W00
Paid up Share capltal by allgtment {45 per last balancasheer)
Tatal 40,500,000 M,QOHMi):I
More Than 5% sharehoklings
Name N of Shares %
Pushpaben Fareek (F.Y. 6,92 400/, 16.90%) Bl16,586 15.08
Winitbhai Bhai Pareek {P.Y, 6,97, 760/, 17.70%) 592 366 14.48
Note : Z Reserve & Surplus T T
5 Current Previous
Particulars
No Year Year
1 JCapital Reserve
a_ Capital subsidy frgm spices board (As per last Balancesheet) 117,000 10001, o301
¢ |Capital Fedemption Reserye -
3 |5ecurities Premium reservs
4 |Debenture Redamption Reserve
5 |Revaluakion Reserve [As per last Balancashaet) B73, 864 673,664
6 [shares Option Qutstanding Account
7 |[ther Reserve
3. Amalgamatian Reserve {45 per last Balancesheet] 306,145 306,145
b, General Reserve [As per last dalancesheet] 52,312,558 52,312,554
t. Investment Allowance Reserve (s per last Balancasheet) 74,875 TA 75
8 |(Surplus [Proft B Loss Account)
Balance brought forward from previgus year 30,218,482 [30,330,772]
Less: Tax on Regular Assessmant Paid
Add: Profit for the perlad 112 894 112,290
Closing Balance {30,105 583)| {30,218 423}
Total 3,351,358 23,248,953




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Scheduies Forming Integrof Part of the Balonce Sheet as ot 315t March, 2018

Note : 3 Long Term Borrowings T T
5r.
Particulars Current Pravicus
No Yaar Year
Uniecured
1 |Bonds / Cebentures
2 |Igrmiean
- From Bank 120,238 210,799
- From Other Parties . .
3 |Deferred Fayment Liakilities -
4 |Deposit - -
5 |teans & Advances From Felatsd Parties 17,885,474 4,006,474
& |Long Term Matunties of Finana lease obligathen - -
3 |Oxher Loans & Advances - -
2. Trade Depasit 54,000 5, A0
Total 16,059,712 0,271 373 |
Terms of Repayment- Mot yar determined {45 informed by management]
Note : 4 Short Term Borrowings T T
5. frant ]
lars Cu reviaus
No Year Yaar
Secured
1 |LognAggayable on Demand
« From Banks
- Fram CHher Parties - -
i |Leans & Advances From Relatad Parties - -
3 |Depasits - -
4 |oxhers - -
Tataf - -
Note : 5 Trades Pavable z T
5r. ot Previau
Particulars Curre ¥
No Year Year
1 Sundry Creditars for Material 521,300 1,867,937
2 [Sundry Creditars for Expense 4,382,509 3,200,132
Total 5,003,309 5,068, 055




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD
Schedules Forming integraf Part of the Balance Sheet as at 315t Mareh, 2016

Note : & Obher Corrent Liohilities T T
5. Particwlars Currant  Year Prévious
N Yaar
1 JCurrent maturities of [eng-term dabt - -
2 |Current matyrities of inance lease obligations - -
3 |inerest aocrued but not due on borrowings -
4 |interest atorued and dus on borrgwings
5 lincome received in agdvance . .
6 [Application money due for refund® 53271 532,71
7 |Unpald Dividend . .
3 |Unpald matured deposits and interest acorued thereon
3 |Unpaid matured debentures and Interest acorued therson
10 |Hher Liabilities
a. Unpaid Expense 937,445 863,300
b Statutery Liabillties 13,764 13,537
¢. Advance Fram Customers 3,650,065 4,840,048
d, Othars 310,615 310,615
Total 5,484,659 5,565,319
Note : 7 Short Term Prowvisions T T
L P fars Current Previous
Np Year Year
1 |Poowlsion For Employees Benefit
2 1Cthars
Taxation 27,453 32,728
Othars BE0,095 55,708
Tatal 687,551 638404




O 09 2T o £ (T YIULOTE | | ESCELL P T SITETEE [T ) BOUALF EITEVL TIrITeoT Tacag nmung) fo+3+ B+ ¥ (90

ol 1L0L ans

TR T Wy el

2} 1eacl gns

T at i RS
ial Lol ans

TRy SR [

T TOVLT ¥IV I0G 01 FIL LIl BE [y Z5WELET STIETH D HL5 PP 6F 0550 TICGH 1ZFaLV Gy {v] tLOL B8NS

i) 2985 DSEELE'E - EpL'al a0EEET'Y SITEOET - ST (AL & 15 wIZ9T 1adwng)
LPETTLE 1100 Faiy SEE SOF'EG EBE'AEE SOF'BSET - S TS FE'FST'T KEED wawdinby aayole
Tar'EEe SinG"SE B3 BPE'T EER'EEY fER'CR [BE'VEF'T TERIELT aro'ate CSH'ZAT'T KOS [42¢3) sHayan )

- STFEISL - - 413714 SLIEISE - . STO'E95's NEE D taurgmy g sangnng v
5L WBE'S EMEEN'D CRFET'ST o 20 1131 BFE'EDE'FT CEE L3 GL 0eR'9L SET6 ThL'FIO'ET LT juausnby puk g |
FY L PERISLE DLV IRE"T - FLV: TOE'TEE'DT PEETEQ BT - - TEE'TED'PT NFEE Wuapng |z
FOIN POEREE' - - - - T0EFRET - - ZOEESET W el T

T WL

STMCIDTE IR s gz Fo T B mad aeg prevpen Dupinliag

o 10 AT moagm | P PP e voprmea| m Bnmp oy | gt e s RS Y 13 Byt Bupanp vornpa| Bipnp worppy | amaoamen amy SEnImg oN

k]
¥jd N umepadeg WO EEQID
2 _ = Hur} PRGQOPINY IT SIFETY PINTS

(SiREsl paump} 135Sy AN £ 1 230N

SIOT YACKY JETE 1D 50 3235 2IUMOE i) Jo a0 0B BULiog SHnpayas
G171 S-HISNANI HNHAYIN




ATOZ "Y2I0W JSTE 10 S0 30345 2UDIOF Hil f0 LBy [oa0230) fuo snpayss
AL SAFYLSNANI HNHAYIA

INTETE'ST OOT WOL'El TOETSE'EE - ({33 1 nﬂ.n_.m___.... TOOLET ES - 090 I6E ThE ER IS [LETYLETETE]
AT FILET ETLaa 2L EXT [y D5 £ L 06 T 6% RSTS50'¢5 BOU55N LT ENT T0ZZIES {F10L, purLD
¥R THLT WSTILK OEEWESL v ] TG L B3 OTLE : . DeS OILE 0 +3+a+¥] mel
__._n. 1LOL NS
SRR Sar] ST ST A
_.u:_._E_. ans
L
n
] TeLlOl BS
by aqUrae 1]
[¥STIa0T 0SEL0T TN (5] GGT S OILE FTOTLE b WLOL ANG
Tie's 1] -| SrErsL LLE'S CLERIrE IPEPSE ErFoE RETCL Jayndwian] ¢
LEE'TEL Ca'T1E LTF0E LEF'IE BLEOEE SLaTLTe SEFETR HEED wanshnby axgole
: : : - - - {5ae2] sapnyan) 5
2T o TELHRE'T Poz'sT A FIET TET0%C'T TST'ORE'T i 6 Tharijaly F sdunnung | ¢
SPE'EL Fite 1 BITTIE ERE'DT [FT54T agggeT T %Kity suzwdmbey poe wngl g
BIE'EZE ZE6J06 D6T'ISE FRE'NE e WIET'T ZTOEE'T wirs T Suipng a0z
: : - - i pueylt
TRy G MIE] ]
STREEDTE FEOFEOCLE nd agr il Jamnylizg R g ok e Roanniay
B0 Iy, e
R ATM 0 A P g NP VORICAT [ MG BGE DORIOD Y R L paman sy LORINPI | SRR SOUIR 0 iy G SR HES Mzm
Y3019 18N ucimoudeg E )
: | 2 HUD JOGRUAYY JE SRS KIS

1SSV PANS 81 0N



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Schediles Forrning tnkeaeal Port of the Bokinge Sheet as ot 315t Morch, 2006

Nate : # Now Curreant inwvestment i T
5 =Tl Prpviris
Farticule
Mo hi 1] Tir
Cihey uesbrenty - :
Lugtad
11414325 Equity Shares cf Madbur Capital & Finarce L0d (P ¥ f TAZ )" LI MW 3, 264,09)
Lngsiyd
1 [P0 Shares ol M3dhavpuaq Meercantile Co.Qp Bank o, O Ba, 100 wach 00 ) N, 0
Hulby pard we {P ¥, 9000)
¥ (498 Equiy Shares of Bambay Mere. Co. Op. Bank cbd [PV, 495 - -
2 |hnspsarnena In Fovgle Money Plsg “und
A |oryasire in [CIC8 Prodenrial Fhesibhe -
5 |Matsanal Oeferce Band with Central Govt.|[Food Carp. of India) - -
6 |Matwnil Sevng CectiFcale wak Gerdral s, (Engrsm, Qo ]
Tatal 0 AT
r hiaitet Walus a5 on hWiareh 31 2i6 (47430 Ti- RS B 200590/| 1
Nore ;20 Loy Term Lowns and Advices T T
5. Currami Fravious
Partiralers
Ng Yaw Yoar
Lnstoyred (Cam|dered Gipd) -
1(Capwal Aduanins
¥ (Sacunity Deogal)
A1 3agwred, Consatirad oo,
Eames1 Maney Oepasd - -
et B skl 987,650 =36, 79T
1b| Wnsecured, Considened Gocd : - -
HIEM- LN .
% (Lo & hovangpl b rptabed oarbied * 1,230,251 1171,957
A{ QLN Lo b Acvangns : :
ihrary® TanRehand Cug A30.006 4311004
Jther Loans & Advances E.I]"H..'.u..'-‘ 5. 317 773
Taksl [ H Elﬁl
* Parficulars Cyurrent Tanr Fraviius Year
Rareghors - -
Firmrs i which dirggjar is parirer - -
Frriafe Comoaress i which director ia-a rembser 1,537,199 1,518,004
ota 7 T
Mot : 11 Other Mon Cumrent Azsets T T
W Currwnt Pravloak
Partinalars
Mo hil Tuar
1|Lorg Term Trade Becesa bl=s - '
¥ ntdseHaredud Exptndage -
Taksl - -
Mote : 12 Inventovies T ¢
5r. mmnt Pravhout
Particulers fu
L [-3 Yawr Yoar |
11Raw Material (wabksed at cost} 1.575 54 1,022 296
EIWOPh-irePr o ess (Yl L Cos | LRl 162101
A{Finahed Gaods |Valued stomt s MR, woe Legs) 5.903.955 1451,393
AfSeogh-le-Trada . _
S|htores B Spares 25021
6 |Loee Took -
TAPacking Maserisl |[valend 31 Coit) 7,68 1 5k LA M)
Tarnl II.I,!BE& 11 547 Tl




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Schedufes Fevming Integro! Port of the Bolonce Sheet o5 ot 1ist March, 216

Mote - I3 Trente Recitvoitinr T T
S, Currne Fiinifaet
Pirthoilins
i) Yeur Taar
1| Dytpaan g Por |4dd thit §1e vpoinaiy
shSecured Cordidertd Good :
b Undecuned. Consdered Goad 3,754 AED 16584, 650
£l Brabthal
2| dubitiridine for more v yia menthe
af Secured, Comudered Socd : - -
By Insgired, Cony.dered Gogd . 36289,46] 13,053 AT6
L] Diatirtul . R
|itheo
a| Secured, Coramercd Good .
by Updeluned, Considered Good :
] DoutiHH .
T okl A0 W14 14
Note @14 (nsh & Coxh Egquiveiant s T
Er. Lurrent Pravious
Pixtitulies
Ho Tant Yaur
1
Lash Balarce 2TENAE 173 T4
Fil Tosal [] Frl 1] 1L
2| Snil Galancy
Balance with Screedwed Bank 1,593,176 d1,511
Fixmd Q0N 533 501,55
fuh Toxad (8] A Mo o Hholats OIS |
A|ihagum on Hand 4= -
I'I'rulll[.ﬂ.*-l-tﬁf A1 S0
haote A5 Shoet Terms Loons end Advances £ T
& Curmramt PFriidous
Particulmrs
No Yar Wi
1]5har tarm kana and aduamns EFX e ]
H IR
Liruacunnd, Conndemd taod
Adhcarye b Sugipliery RRA. T3 &61,730
Advarge lncame Tao/Fefund Coe - -
Balance WiCh Retrupe AiARoriiees | Indmect Taned 437 .
Prepaid Expenses {lraurance! 10,305 10,112
Tertal Lichc ] H&H;
Note A5 Qther Current Assets T I
5. Curmant Ly T
Parthoudinrs
Na Yiar Yaar
1|O-E P.B. Litense 3036410 2713410
2 |0vaw Back Recalvabla 153,53 184 B12
AfErpoe Irspectian hgerey, Mumbai 1,/ 1.000
a|Firamyed Rlail Lid 351 000 351000
5| Seourity Trarsection Tae 19.41t 19412
Totd £l AZ5Ew




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Sehedules Farming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts 23 at 325t March, 2016

Mote : 17 Revenue from Qperations e T
5r.
Particulaes Currant Pravious
MNa Year Yaar
Lake of Products 110,299,574 107, 280,508
Sale of Services - -
Oxher Chperating Revenues . .
Total 110,299,674 | 107,2B0,506
Less: Excrso Duty . .
Tutal 110&99.'5?4 107, 280 506
Note : I8 Other income r T
5. Currant Pravigus
Particulars
Mo Yaar Yaar
1lnterest Income 19,81% -
2| Discount 10,322 I47 BEA
3(DIvldend Income .
£ Met gaindloss on sake of invesiments
5(Cwher Non Cperating Income
3. Laquid Mutual Fund Income 65,864
b. Remisgion of Creditors 37,004
d 3ale of DEPP License -
2, Miscellaneous Income 4 0BG
f. Profit on sale af Asset .
g Duty Drawback 248,839 390,301
h. Other Ingopme 1,308 10,044
Taotal 179,381 B36,057
Mote : 12 Cost of Materiof Consumed i T
5r. Cu Pravi
Particufars rreat ous
No Yunmr ¥aar
1|Indigeneaus 25,104,135 90,494, 960
Total 95,104,1E8 90,494,350
Nate : 20 Change in Inventares i i
5r. Particulars Currant Previous
No Year Year
1|Clsing Sbock 163,155 1,051,359
2|Opening Stech 1,051,383 327 664
Total -EBE-H ﬁz;m;




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Sehadulas Forming Port of the Profit & Loss Accounlbs as ot 31st Maoreh, 2018

Note ; 21 Emplovement Benefit Expenses 4 T
5r. rent i
Particulars Lu Pravious
Mo Ymar Yrar
ii5alary & Wages 4,838,770 4,775, 006
I|cantribution to P F. & Qthers 104, 824 492843
315taff Watfare Exp. - -
A3 Directors Remuneration 1,260,000 1,260,000
Tatal 5,303 554 m
Note :22 Finonciaf Cost T r
5r. : Currant Pravious
Partlculars
No Year Year
1]interest 20,379 30,551
2|Bank Charges 108 847 69,574
Total in 130 325 100,126
Note 23 Depreciation & Amortised Cost T T
5r. Current Previous
Partkulars
Na Ywar Year
1epreciation 1,663,500 1.Edd, 242
2| Preliminary Expensos WD M
Tokat am,soo w
Note : 24 Other Experses T v
5r. 14 Pravi
Pa " Cueran T3
[ [-] Year Yuar
Manufacturing Expense
1 [Contract Charge 436,218 631,451
2  |Deseaunt 13,705 -
3 |Elexiricity Comsurmption Eap. 531,309 516,456
4 [Factory hMaintenance -
o |Fattory Expenses 150,836 211178
B |Freaght Inward 1,543 450
7 [Helper Allowanee 56,308
E |Instant Process Exp fFumigation Expense 246,180 163,541
9 |lobWork & Labour Charges -
10 {Machinery Repairs 780 42 830
11 |insurgnce Expense 56,754 70,938
12 |Labour Cranges 1,795
13 [Power Consumphan -
14 |Termimal Handling Charges/Ocean B Air (reaght 1,516,123 3,156,737
15 |Water Charges 11377 17,225
Subtaotal 2 585,905 4,069,459
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

Schecuies Forming Part of the Profit & Lets Acrounate of ot 3150 Mareh, 2016

Rshment £ Sedli
Advertisemeant Exp.
Agency Charges
Ananlysis Charges
Annual Custody Fees
Annual Subscripition Fees
Auditor's Femuneraton
Bad Dbty
Branch transfer exp
L
!Bmteragr and Commission
Business Promation Expenses
Cluby Py
clearing & foraarding charges
Cold Storage Charges
Commission B Brokerage
Commpdity Trading
Computey Expenies
Contyltancy Charges
Conweyance Expenses
Cst Purchase exp
Caurier and Postage
Damage
Daily Alowanes
Demat Charges
Demansiration Enps,
DEPB/WELNY service charges
Dept Liscence app fees & tor, Charges
IDiwah Expenga
Bonation
Documentation Charges
Driver Allowance
ECGC Premium
Exchange rate differenca
EXFPENSES TN PLRCHSE BILL OF %
Export Agent Comimission
Elelctricity Enp.
Elzc Malntanance
E- waling Expense
Freight Cutward
Fumigation Charges
Inspection & Analysis Charges
Insuranse Eapense
Inkernet Expe nees
Legal ard Profecsional Expense
Licence renewal/Wembership Fees
Loss on 5ale of fleed agset
Larry Hire Charges
Leading and Unloading Charges
Interest an AT
Medizal Exponse
Membership Expenses
|Mine. Assata Writben OFf

272,70
18,500

245,330
48,289
100,875

93,300
4,410
0528

8,000
2,080

189,30

141,332
41
B8.532

19,404
5,500
150,418

4,501

9,708
B4, 87
5,620
11,376
1,044
1052
31,759
L0829
433222
107 400
8,351
201051

79,151
3,72
48,000

3il807
E{UALLS

135,101
1E, 118
100,744

104, 500
131921
114,856
T5IE
10,000
2,015

33,931

155,384
5983
140,778
151,287
132,067
965

36,000

11,000
165,571
32,400
35,863
55,541
3,000
171,383
65.210
16,512
2,643

4,17
41,833

74730
44,074

£,618

Elus
4B, 000




Schedules Farming Port of the Frofit & Loss Accounts as at 317 March, 2015

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD

53 |Mizcellanous Expenses &,347 27,913
54 |Margr Car Repair & Maintenance 300
55 [Munlgipal Tax 159,557 238042
56 [|oHfice Exp. 179,455 121,464
57 paMffice Maintenance Exp. -
58 |Qther Charges 63,634 BY. 775
50 |Packing Expenses -
60 |Proffessional tax exp 2400 .
€1 |Petred & Diesal 14,510
B¢ (Postage & telmgram Exp. 29,100 -
63 |Printer & Fax Repairing 5,745 .
&4 |Professonal Fees 174,122 10,112
65 [Property tax 12,293 12298
66 [Quality and healih Certificaton B2 894 k127
67 |Rent, Rate & Taxes T2, (i 72,000
B8 |Repairs & Manienasce 23,230 A4t,094
69 [Renewal Charges 16,45% 14150
T JSales Promalion Exp. dé 1 -
1 [Security Exp. 584,413 593,940
T2 |Service Tax .
T3 |Stationery & Printing Exp. 43,1958 30,237
T4 [Subseription Expense -
5 |TDS -
76 |Telephone Exp. 208,457 222,138
77 |Trademark Expense 13,050
7B |Transportation Charges 411,621 635,474
79 |Travelting & Conveyance Exg. 122,672 173, (6
&0 |Uniform Allowance W]
A1 (Wat Expense 11,063 20,465
321 |vat Assessment dues .
83 {Wehical Exp. E-R=1 4] -
84 |Water Expenses 1103 5,100
35 |Warthouse Charges 12,360 225,02
36 |Weight and Duality Charges - -
27 |Wovld Spice Congress 35,000

Subtotal 4,462,296 5,166,504

Tatal 748 251 10,135,973




Madhur Industries Limited.

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended on 31*° March 2016

Note- 25
1. Significant Accounting policies

a) Basis of Preparaticn

i)

he finangial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) on Accrual basis, under the Historical Cost Convention
& to comply in all material respect with the notified Accounting Standards prescribed by
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014 and guidelings issued by SEBI.

1i) The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the linancial statement
and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Differences between
the aclual results and cstimates are recognized in the period in which the results are

knowrn/material ized,

b) Fixed Assets

Fixed Asscts are slated at their Original Cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation
The Cost of fixed assets include freight, taxes.duties and other incidental expenses related to
acquisition and any other attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for

its intended use.

¢} Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Straight Line Method over the useful
lives of assets estimated by Management. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a
period is proportionately charged. The Management estimates the useful lives for other fixed

assets as fisllows:

Asset Useful Life
Building 30 vears
Plant &Machinary 20 vears
Office Equipment 15 years
Computer Equipment 6 years
Furniture & Fixture 15 years
Vehicle 10 years

d} Inventories

Inventory of Goods are valued at Cost.

e} Investment



g)

h)

i)

Leng Term investments are stated at cost. Provision of Diminution in the value of Long
term investments is made only if such decline is ather than temporary in nature in the
opimion of management.

Revenue Recognition:

Sale of goods is recognized when significant risk and rewards is transferred, amount can be
reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Tumover includes sale of
goods, sales tax, and adjusted for value added tax. Interest income is recognized on time
proportion basis taking into consideration thc amourt outstanding and rate applicable.
[nterest on Overdue installments/defaults & Municipal Tax is accounted on Cash busis.

Employee Bencfits:

Provision for emplovees benefit (Gratuity) is made on rationale basis for gratuity while
provision for other benelits such as leave encashment has not been made. This accounting
policy of company is not in compliance with AS 15 “Employee Benefits™ issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia which prescribes Actuaria) Valuation.

Income Taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference™
between taxable and accounting income is accounted using the tax rates and laws that are
enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is
recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is virtual cenainty that sufficient
future taxable income wili be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized,

Minimum alternate tax{MAT} paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to
futureeconomic benefits in the form of tax credit against future income taxliability, is
recoghized as an asset in the Consolidated Balance Sheet ifthere is convincing evidence that
the company will pay normal tax in future and the resultant asset can be measured reliably.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized when'the company has present obligation as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the
obligation.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes of accounts.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

j} Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shargholders {after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the pericd is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split {consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a comresponding change in
rEesSQUICEs.



k) Miscellaneous expenditure
Miscellaneous expenditureis wrilten off to the Profit & loss account as and when they are
incurred.

2, Notes forming part of accounts

{a) The company does not have the policy of encashment of leave and hence no provision
ts made for liabilities of retirement benefits, The effect of the same can not be
quantified, to that extent profit for the year and balance of profit & loss account is
overstated.

(b) The company has invested an amount of Rs. 32,64,092 in the shares of associates and
na provision is made for diminution in the valuc of investment.

{¢) No provision has been made for doubtful sundry debtors of Rs 368.89 lac & doubtiul
advance of Rs. 50.15lacs exceeding six months as the company is in the process of
initiating available recourse against the said debtors and the company is hopeful of the
recovery of the same.

(d) in view of the non-availability of the bank statement for bank zccount balance with
banks are subject to confimmation & reconciliation will be made on receipt of the same.

{e) Related Party Disclosure:

1. Key Managerial Personnel
i) Vinit R Parikh
i) Shalin V Parikh

2. Relative of Key Management Perssonel
Pushpaben Parikh

3. Transaction with related parties

Remuneration to:
Vinit Parikh  Rs 9,00.000
Shalin Parikh Rs 3,60,000

Rent to:
Pushpaben Rs 54,000
Vinit Parikh  Rs 18,000

a. Additional information pursuant to the provision of para 4C & 4D of Part 1l of
Schedule V1 of the Companies Act, 2013
2015-16 2014-15
i} Licensed Capacity N.A. NA.
ii} Installed Capacity MN.A. MN.A,



iii} Details regarding stock are made available by the company

iv) The amount remitted during the vear in foreign currencies on account of
dividend Rs NIL.

v} CIF value of imports is NIL.

vi} Expenditure in foreign currency is NIL.

b. Earnings in foreign exchange is FOB Rs.28.369,043
c. Particulars of Payment made to Auditors:

Particulars H115-16 2{14-15
Audit Fees TS000/ - 75000/

d. Particulars of Payment made to Branch Auditors:

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Audit Fees 2R750/- 25744/~

¢, Particulars of Payment made to Directors:

Particulars 201s5-16 2014-15
Remuneration

Vinit Parikh 00000/ - Q0000 -
Shalin Parikh 360000/ - 360000/-

f. The balances shown in the Balance sheet under the head of unsecured loans.
Creditors, Debtors and Loans and Advances are each subject to confitmation from
respective parties and are subject to adjustment if any, on receipt of confirmation.

g. The company has not received any intimation from suppliers regarding their status
under Micro and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure,
if any, relating to the amounts unpaid as at year end together with interest
paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given,

h. The figures of the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever
considered necessary so as 1o confirm to the current vear classification.

For ¥V & Manwani& Co. For Madhor Industries Limited
Charterzd Accountants
FRN; 140076W

Vinit ParikhShalin Parikh
{Direcior) {Director)

Yijay Manwani DIN: (0494521 DIN: 00494306
Praprietor Place :Ahmedabad
M.N. ; 162120 Date : May 30, 2016



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, HAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD-0%
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE TEAR 2015-16

(K5 in Luaes) (R in Lags)

Farticulars 2H5-16 014-15
A. Cash Flow From Qperating Activities
Mot Profit (1ao85) belore Lax as per profit and [oss aceount 140 L.45
Adjusted Far -
Deprecigtion Wt (ineluding adjusiment [or sdes) te.&d 1543
Amortisation of Expenses 0.00 0.00
Weongly charped depreciation of P.Y. .00 0.00
Bad Debt wrritten ol 0.00 .00
Loss on sale of fixed assel 241 000
Intqrest neome -0.20 a4.00
Dividend Tacoame RLE] 0.00
Interest in respect of Govt Grant 0.00 0.00
[ntcrest Expense 20 a3l
Sundry Credit & other halance written back 000 0.00
TOTAL 2005 20.10
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGE
Movernent in Working Capilal
Decreasedincrepse} in sundry dobtors -105.62 -75.54
Decreasedinerease] i invenfones -31435 -H.A3
Decrcase:dincrease n Loans & Advanees 2495 -0, 71
Decreasad increasa)in other Current Assct =292 052
Decrease: increase)in Long Term Loans & Advances 293 -4.45
Inereased Dacrease) it cureenl llabilities -L1.45 7554
Increased Docrease) in provision 4% .63
Cush genrated from aperatinn -164.0%5 -1 767
Dircet Taxcs paid (Net of refinds) -1.28 EURE]
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES -144.28 1.20
B. Cazh Flows From Investment Acdivities
Purchase of Fixed Asset -1.83 -2.90
Purchase of Intangible Asset 000 0.00
PurchaseSale of Tnvestment 000 .00
Sale of Nixed Assats 0.2% .00
Profit on Sale of Investment IRV .00
Lrividend Trterest received 20 0.00
RET CASH FROM INVESTINGING ACTIVITIES -1.38 -2.90
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Fracezds. Irom lang-tarm bomrowings 137,89 8.3
Government grant Recived .00 0.00
Interest Paid -0.20 -0.31
RET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES 137.69 8.0
MET INCREASE [N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS =17 7.50
Cash and Cash equivalents at (hwe beginning of the year 48.53 41.03
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the vear 4056 48.33

FOR V5 Marwani B Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.M.: 180078W

CA Vilay Manwani
{Proprietor)
M. No. : 162125

FOR MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Shalin Parikh ¥init Parikh
|Director] (Directar]
DIN: 00454521 DIN: 00494506

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATED: 30/05/2016




MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered Office: MADHAVPURA MARKET, SHAHIBAG ROAD, AHMEDABAD
Corporate & Administration Office: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,
NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANLCE OF THE MEETING VENUE,

Name of the attending Mcember [ln Block Letters):
Folic No/ BPID / Client 1D
Name of the Proxy :
(To be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of the Member)
No. of Shares held: __

(In words)

I hereby record my presence at Annual General Meeting of the Company MADHUR
COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 on, 30t day of
September, 2016 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy



MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105{6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1 9(3} of the Companies
{Management and Adrministration) Rules, 2014§

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE 5L1F AND HAND [T OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENLUE.
CIN: LS1909GJ1973PLCOGZ252
Name of the company: MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered office: MADHAVPURA MARKET, SHAHIBAG ROAD, AHMEDABAD

Corporate & Administration office; MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,
NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009

' Name of the member(s)
Registered address

E-mail Id !
| Folio No/ Client [d I _
_LPID . o |

|/We, being the member (s) of ........... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name: e e femeee cmsnrees
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ...

2. NAITIE oo i e eee i
Address:
E-mail Id:
SIgNAtUre: ....ooecvemniinnnns

As my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on, 30% day of September, 2016 At 9:00 AM, at
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 and
at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:



i
:’Jj

MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

[ SR.NO. |

RESOLUTION |

FOR

AGAINST

Ordinary Business

Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and
Loss, Report of the Board of Directars and Auditors
for the financial year ended March 31, 2016,

Appointment of a director in place of MR. SHALIN
PARIKH [[}N:00494506), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

Ratification of Appointment of M/S. Y. 5. MANWAN] &
CQ.. Chartered Accountants (Membership No.:

162129) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for
a consecutive peried of Four financial years.

Signed this

..... day of ........., 2016.

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)}

AFix
Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly compieted and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

if“??iﬁ%‘f-?:
Mo i E 'F",, R
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

Form No. MGT-12

Polling Paper

{Pursuant to Section 109 {5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21 {1} {c) of the Companies
(Manogement and Administration] Rules, 2014}

Name of the Company: MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered office: MADHAVPURA MARKET, SHAHIBAG ROAD, AHMEDABAD

. | Corporate & Administration Office: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,
: - NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009

BALLOT PAPER

ar. No, 4 Particulars i Details

1. ) Name of the First Named Shareholder
! (In block letters) i

2 - Postal address

3 Registered folio No. / *Client ID No.
(*Applicable to investors holding
shares in dematerialized form)

4, Class of Share Equity Shares

' I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Speeiat Resolutions enumerated below by
. recarding my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

i 8r. Particulars of [tem ] No. of [assentto [dissent

' No, shares held the . from the
- by me resalution | resolution

Ordinary Business

1. : Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of
Profit and Loss, Report of the Board of
Directors and Auditors for the financial
vear ended March 31, 2015,

|j. Appeointment of a Director in place of MR,

SHALIN PARIKH (DIN: 00494506), who i




MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

retires by rotation and heing eligible,
seeks re-appeintment.

Ratification of Appointment of M/5. V. 5
MANWANI & CO., Chartered Accountants
(Membership No.: 162129) as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
consecutive period of Four (4] financial
years.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:

Signature of the shareholder




MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MADHAVPURA MARKET,
SHAHIBAG ROAD,

AHMEDABAD

CIN: L51909G]1973PLCO0O2252

Name of the Scle / First Named Member

Address of Sole [ First Named Member

Registered Folio Number

DPID /Client [D

Number of shares held

Dear Member,

SUBJECT: PROCESS AND MANNER FOR AVAILING REMOTE E-VOTING FACILITY

Pursuant to praovisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management & Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, and Regulation 44 of SERI
- (listing Obligations ‘and disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased ta offer remote e-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically as
an alternative to participation at the 43*° Annual General Meeting of the Company to he
held on 30% SEPTEMBER, 2016 at MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,
NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009, The Cormapany has engaged the services of Central
Depository Services (1) Limited {"CDSL") to provide remote e-voting facilities. Remate e-
voting means the facility to cast votes by a Member using electronic voting system from a
place other than the venue of the AGM. The remote e-voting facility is available at the link
hteps:/ fwww.evotingindia.com.
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£
MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

The electronic voting particulars are set out below:

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number} User ID Password / Sequence No.

The remate e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

COMMENCEMENT OF REMOTE E-VOTING END OF REMOTE E-VOTING

27™ September, 2016 (9:00 AM.) 29'™h September, 2016 [5:00 P.M.)

Please read the instructions printed below before exercising the vote.
These details and instructions form integral part of the Notice for the Annual General
Meeting to be held on 3071 SEPTEMBER, 2016,

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AS
MENTION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT.




- MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

R OF AGM:

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MADHUR COMPLEX,

STADIUM CROS5 ROAD,
NAVRANGPURA,

AHMEDABAD - 380009

{Previously registered as MADHUR FOOD PRODUCTS LIMITED)

- AfHars b s
Eacwiharern Core e R
Lzoak B el ERN OO AL [ P _'h"
x| Lo B Semrar 15 e - H i
tl . =
Lrally Comples . |: -
. - Trmbar GO o T z
' ARy e
A R Rl | \ =

L} = A - -
Soera gl DA -I

|ER Y -t h - [

VA al indysarieg Lmired VI Bk T Hech B L

_ATH - AlEsduna

I h
Berr
teeilly B
H 27 ’ s o
o Madtwxr Facd .;_ bt
- Froductn Limited 2 -z
" K5} -~
ms Z .
e & . g e e il - &
& H e L el o
sTeinanh K M vy [T T -”'; re -
' Hubhikest: b
Bageitn Compar Sialab Aparimeet - kaahrinn Charhes Pt 1
AISIACLRA Kb ; b B b Housey
el
o MAT NAci. e o, -
T
"arshea o oer .
.~ = )
- Gy Conspley
N0l Tremile .
HECRY CRFERPRE N o ban ke Cnmples LDpCia _

- "
U= et bark Ll T

Ak by - 3






